
 REGULAR MEETING 
OF  

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

3301 Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105 

 __________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Monday, January 23, 2017 
 

2:00 P.M. 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not on the 

agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction.  See “Notice to the Public” below.  Please make 
your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the President of the Board.) 

 
3. CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and 

will be approved or rejected in a single motion.  Any item placed on the Consent Agenda may 
be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for discussion and possible action upon the 
request of any Board Member.) 
Action:  Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda by motion and roll call vote of the Board:  

a. Minutes of December 19, 2016 Regular Board Meeting 
b. Investment of Funds 

• Financial Reports 
• Investment Reports 

c. Review of Paid Claims 
 

4. VERBAL REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES 
Receive verbal information regarding the following committee meetings: 

• Oak Tree Committee Meeting – January 12, 2017 
• Fisheries Committee Meeting – January 13, 2017 

 
5. PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS 

Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote on one motion unless member 
requests separate consideration 

a. Resolution No. 624 Authorizing Signatories for General Fund Account at American 
Riviera Bank 

b. Resolution No. 625 Authorizing Signatories for Revolving Fund Account at 
American Riviera Bank 

c. Resolution No. 626 Authorizing Signatories for Trust Fund and Renewal Fund 
Accounts at American Riviera Bank 

d. Resolution No. 627 Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund 

e. Resolution No. 628 Establishing a Supplemental Account Agreement for Telephone 
Transfers 
 

6. LAKE CACHUMA: EMERGENCY PUMPING FACILITY (EPF) PROJECT 
Receive an updated informational presentation from HDR Engineering, Inc.  

• HDR Engineering, Inc. Presentation – Alternatives for Long-Term Pump Station 
Operations 



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
January 23, 2017 
 

  

 
7. FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 UNEXPENDED FUNDS 

Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board 
 

8. FISH PASSAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT – QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING 0A 
UPDATE AND CHANGE ORDER REQUEST 
Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board 

 
9. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 

Receive information from the General Manager on topics pertaining to COMB, including but 
not limited to, the following: 

• Meetings 
• Operations Division Activities 
• Fisheries Division Activities 

 
10. OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT 

Receive information regarding Operations Division, including but not limited to the 
following: 

• Lake Cachuma Operations 
• Operation and Maintenance Activities 
 

11. FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT 
Receive information regarding Fisheries Division, including but not limited to the following: 

• LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements 
• Tributary Project Updates 
• Surcharge Water Accounting 
• Reporting/Outreach/Training 

 
12. PROGRESS REPORT ON LAKE CACHUMA OAK TREE PROGRAM 

Receive information regarding the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program including but not 
limited to the following: 

• Maintenance and Monitoring 
 

13. MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS 
Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project, including but not limited to the 
following: 

• Cachuma Water Reports  
• Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions 
• Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey 

  
14. DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETING 

 
15. [CLOSED SESSION]:  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL:  EXISTING AND 

POTENTIAL LITIGATION 
 

a. [Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)] 
Name of matter: Protest of Member Agency re: Payment of Assessment for Certain 
Fisheries Related Activities 

 

b. [Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)] 
  Name of matter: Alleged Access Rights to Ortega Ridge Road, Ocean View Estates 
  Subdivision 

 



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
January 23, 2017 
 

  

16. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
[Government Code Section 54957.7] 
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable 
[Government Code Section 54957.1] 
 

a. Protest of Member Agency re: Payment of Assessment for Certain Fisheries Related 
Activities 

b. Alleged Access Rights to Ortega Ridge Road, Ocean View Estates Subdivision 
 

17. MEETING SCHEDULE 
• February 27, 2017 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office 
• Board Packages Available on COMB Website www.cachuma-board.org  
  

18. COMB ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

NOTICE TO PUBLIC 
 

Posting of Agenda:  This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California, 93105 
and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2.  The agenda contains a brief general description of each 
item to be considered by the Governing Board.  The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which agenda items are heard.  Copies of 
staff reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the COMB offices and are available for public 
inspection during normal business hours.  A person with a question concerning any of the agenda items may call COMB’s General Manager 
at (805) 687-4011. 

 
Written materials:  In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda which are 
distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be made available for 
public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours.  The written materials may also be posted on COMB’s website subject 
to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting. 

 
Public Comment:  Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not 
scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board.  The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board.  The Board is 
not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public.  No action will be taken by the Board on any 
Public Comment item.   

 
Americans with Disabilities Act:  in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review agenda 
materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements. 

 
Note:  If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only those 
issues you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing Board prior to 
the public hearing. 

http://www.cachuma-board.org/


 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 

of the 

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

held at 

3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA 

Monday, December 19, 2016 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call 

 

  The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by President Doug Morgan who chaired 

the meeting. Those in attendance were: 

 

Directors present: 

W. Douglas Morgan Montecito Water District 

Harwood “Bendy” White  City of Santa Barbara 

 Polly Holcombe  Carpinteria Valley Water District 

 Lauren Hanson   Goleta Water District 

  

Others present: 

Janet Gingras Donna Payne 

Adelle Capponi John Dorwin 

Adriane Passani Nick Turner 

Heather Harrison Danna McGrew 

Tim Robinson William Carter 

Edward Lyons David Flora Jr. 

Nina Pisani Phil Walker 

  

2. Public Comment 
 

Mr. John Dorwin, counsel to a member of the public and resident of Santa Barbara, 

notified the Board of his tentative plans to take certain potential litigation to court in 

Los Angeles County, instead, for expediency purposes. 

 

Mr. Phil Walker noted the varying degrees of drought conditions across California; 

and Mr. Robert McDonald, General Manager of Carpinteria Valley Water District 

(CVWD), voiced his support and appreciation in regards to pursuing a Seismic 

Reliability Assessment of the Tecolote Tunnel’s North Portal Intake Tower. 

 

3. Consent Agenda 

 a. Minutes   
November 4, 2016 Special Board Meeting 

November 28, 2016 Regular Board Meeting 

b. Investment Funds 

 Financial Reports 

 Investment Reports 

c. Review of Paid Claims  

Item #3a 
Page 1



 

 
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board  

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

December 19, 2016 
 

 

Director Hanson moved to approve the consent agenda, as presented in the board 

packet. Following staff explanation of several paid claims, Director Holcombe 

seconded the motion, which carried 6/0/1 as follows: 

 

Ayes: Morgan, Holcombe, Hanson, White 

Nayes: None 

Absent/Abstain: Walsh 

 

4. Verbal Reports from Board Committees 

 Administrative Committee Meeting – December 9, 2016:  Director White 

stated the Administrative Committee received Bartlett, Pringle, & Wolfe, 

LLP’s (BPW) presentation of the COMB Fiscal Year 2015-16 Draft Financial 

Audit as the sole item, and that it would be presented to the Board as the next 

item of today’s agenda.  He also updated the Board regarding the Fiscal Year 

2015-16 Unexpended Funds, which staff will present at the following Regular 

Board meeting. 

 

5. Draft Financial Audit Report as of  June 30, 2016 – Presentation from Bartlett, 

Pringle & Wolfe, LLP 

 

The Board received BPW’s presentation of the COMB Fiscal Year 2015-16 Draft 

Financial Audit. President Morgan commended auditors and staff, noting explicitly 

that the audit was clean and thorough, and the Board was pleased with the results. 

 

Director Hanson moved to receive and file the finalized COMB Fiscal Year 2015-16 

Audit.  Seconded by Director Holcombe, the motion carried 6/0/1 as follows: 

 

Ayes: Morgan, Holcombe, Hanson, White 

Nayes: None 

Absent/Abstain: Walsh 

 

6. General Manager Report 

 Cachuma Project Member Unit Manager Meetings 

 Administration 

 Operations Division 

 Fisheries Division 

 

Ms. Janet Gingras, General Manager, highlighted topics within her report, provided 

updates on current and ongoing deliverables and topic of interest, and offered to field 

questions from the Board. 

 

7. Operations Division Report 

 Lake Cachuma Operations 

 Operation and Maintenance Activities 

 

Item #3a 
Page 2



 

 
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board  

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

December 19, 2016 
 

Mr. David “Buddy” Flora, COMB Lead Operator, presented the report on behalf of 

Operations Division Manager, Mr. Dave Stewart, and gave a detailed summary of the 

Division’s tasks and objectives for the month and addressed questions from the Board. 

 

8. Update: Fish Passage Improvement Projects 

 Quiota Creek Crossing 0A 

 Quiota Creek Crossing 4 

 

Mr. Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager, was pleased to report that the Crossing 

0A Project was complete on December 15, 2016, and to the upmost satisfaction of all 

various interests, including that of granting and regulatory agencies.  Director Hanson 

inquired as to whether there had been any resurgence of interest in implementing a 

similar project on an adjacent parcel, to which Mr. Robinson replied that he was 

uncertain, but would do some investigating. Additionally, he notified the Board that the 

Crossing 4 Project is substantially complete, with only closeout work remaining, and that 

he anticipates under-budget project completion within a tight schedule. 

 

9. Fisheries Division report 

 LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements 

 Tributary Project Updates 

 Surcharge Water Accounting 

 Reporting/Outreach/Training 

 

Mr. Robinson highlighted his report, as included in the bard packet, and offered to field 

questions from the Board.  

 

10.  Progress Report on Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Program 

 Maintenance and Monitoring 
 

Mr. Robinson updated the Board on the progress of the Program.  He offered once 

more to coordinate and then escort any interested Directors on a program tour.  

 

11.  Monthly Cachuma Projects Reports 

 

The monthly reports were included in the Board Packet for information. 

 

12.  2017 COMB Regular Board Meeting Calendar 

 

A calendar listing all 2017 COMB Regular Board Meeting dates was included in the 

Board Packet for information. 

 

13. Resolution No. 623 Honoring Adelle Capponi on her Retirement from COMB 

 

On behalf of the Board, President Morgan read aloud and presented the resolution to 

Ms. Adelle Capponi graciously praising and thanking her for her many years of dutiful 

efficiency and brightness. Director Hanson then moved to approve Resolution No. 

623. Seconded by Director Holcombe, the motion carried 6/0/1 as follows: 
 

Item #3a 
Page 3



 

 
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board  

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

December 19, 2016 
 

 Ayes: Morgan, Holcombe, Hanson, White 

Nayes: None 

Absent/Abstain: Walsh 

 

14. Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Future Meeting 

 

 President Morgan requested the COMB employee Benefits structure go to the 

Administrative Committee for prompt review and consideration. 

 Director White, echoed by Director Hanson, requested Ms. Gingras investigate 

COMB’s eligibility to participate in the scoping and development of a 

Community Wildfire Protection Plan within the Cachuma Watershed. 
 

15. [Closed Session]: Conference with Legal Counsel: Existing and Potential 

Litigation 

 

The Board went into closed session at 4:05 p.m. 
 

a) [Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)] 

Name of matter: Protest of Member Agency re: Payment of Assessment for 

Certain Fisheries Related Activities 

 

b) [Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)] 

 Name of matter: Alleged Access Rights to Ortega Ridge Road, Ocean View 

Estates Subdivision 

 

16. Reconvene Into Open Session 

   [Government Code Section 54957.7] 

   Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable 

   [Government Code Section 54957.1] 

 

The Board came out of closed session at 5:04 p.m. 

 

a) Protest of Member Agency re: Payment of Assessment for Certain Fisheries 

Related Activities 

 

b) Alleged Access Rights to Ortega Ridge Road, Ocean View Estates Subdivision 

 

There was no reportable action. 

 

17. Meeting Schedule 

 January 23, 2017 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office 

 Board Packages Available on COMB Website  

www.cachuma-board.org 

 

18. COMB Adjournment  
 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:05 p.m. 

 

Item #3a 
Page 4

http://www.cachuma-board.org/


 

 
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board  

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

December 19, 2016 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

_______________________________ 

Janet Gingras, Secretary of the Board 

APPROVED:  
 

 

_______________________________ 

Doug Morgan, President of the Board       

 

 
 Approved 
√ Unapproved 

Item #3a 
Page 5



 COMB
 Statement of Net Assets

 As of December 31, 2016
UNAUDITED FINANCIALS

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS

1210 · WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 713,592.52
1220 · RENEWAL FUND 63,087.61

Total TRUST FUNDS 776,680.13

1050 · GENERAL FUND 720,500.77
1100 · REVOLVING FUND 85,223.00

Total Checking/Savings 1,582,403.90

Accounts Receivable

1301 · ACCOUNTS Receivable 50,000.00
1325 · Bank Loan Receiveable - EPFP 25,395.46

Total Accounts Receivable 75,395.46

Other Current Assets
1010 · PETTY CASH 500.00
1200 · LAIF 1,062,865.55
1303 · Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec 184,938.00
1304 · Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec 25,930.00
1315 · Assessments Rec 77,517.78
1400 · PREPAID INSURANCE 27,269.72

Total Other Current Assets 1,379,021.05

Total Current Assets 3,036,820.41

Fixed Assets
1500 · VEHICLES 436,876.93
1505 · OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 440,652.20
1510 · MOBILE OFFICES 97,803.34
1515 · FIELD EQUIPMENT 559,852.38
1525 · PAVING 38,351.00
1550 · ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,367,626.55

Total Fixed Assets 205,909.30

Other Assets
1910 · LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec 5,065,821.07
1920 · LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec 914,412.00
1922 · Deferred Outflows of Resources (GASB 68) 148,586.00

Total Other Assets 6,128,819.07

TOTAL ASSETS 9,371,548.78

Item #3b 
Page 1



 COMB
 Statement of Net Assets

 As of December 31, 2016
UNAUDITED FINANCIALS

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2200 · ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 242,462.74
Total Accounts Payable 242,462.74

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin 177.31
Payroll-DepPrm FD 4.62
Payroll-DepPrm Ops 517.46
Payroll-PERS EE Field -2.25
2505 · ACCRUED WAGES 37,117.79
2550 · VACATION/SICK 159,283.55
2561 · BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT 184,948.66
2563 · LAURO DAM SOD ACT 25,930.00
2565 · ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT 87,008.00
2567 · Loan Payable current EPFP 442,932.00
2590 · DEFERRED REVENUE 776,680.13

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,714,597.27

Total Current Liabilities 1,957,060.01

Long Term Liabilities
2602 · LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury 5,065,811.07
2603 · LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro 914,412.00
2604 · OPEB LT Liability 907,923.00
2605 · Loan Payable - EPFP 1,494,909.14
2610 · Net Pension Liability (GASB 68) 1,160,030.00
2611 · Deferred Inflows of Resources (GASB 68) 224,052.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 9,767,137.21

Total Liabilities 11,724,197.22

NET POSITION
3000 · Opening Bal Equity -1,357,356.05
3901 · Retained Net Assets -631,271.21
Net Income -364,021.18

Total Net Assets -2,352,648.44

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION 9,371,548.78

Item #3b 
Page 2



 1
1:

16
 A

M
 0

1/
20

/1
7

 A
cc

ru
al

 B
as

is

 C
ac

hu
m

a 
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 B

oa
rd

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 B

ud
ge

t v
s.

 A
ct

ua
ls

   
 J

ul
y 

20
16

 - 
Ju

n 
20

17

Fi
sh
er
ie
s

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
TO

TA
L

Ju
l ‐
 D
ec
 1
6

Bu
dg

et
$ 
O
ve
r B

ud
ge
t

%
 o
f B

ud
ge
t

Ju
l ‐
 D
ec
 1
6

Bu
dg

et
$ 
O
ve
r B

ud
ge
t

%
 o
f B

ud
ge
t

Ju
l ‐
 D
ec
 1
6

Bu
dg

et
$ 
O
ve
r B

ud
ge
t

%
 o
f B

ud
ge
t

In
co
m
e

30
00

 R
EV

EN
U
E

30
01

 ∙ 
O
&
M
 B
ud

ge
t (
Q
tr
ly
 A
ss
es
sm

en
ts
)

58
6,
97
2.
00

1,
30
5,
90
4.
00

‐7
18
,9
32
.0
0

44
.9
5%

2,
19
9,
16
3.
03

4,
41
7,
78
9.
00

‐2
,2
18
,6
25
.9
7

49
.7
8%

2,
78
6,
13
5.
03

5,
72
3,
69
3.
00

‐2
,9
37
,5
57
.9
7

48
.6
8%

30
06

 ∙ 
W
ar
re
n 
Ac

t
0.
00

23
8,
30
6.
00

‐2
38
,3
06
.0
0

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

23
8,
30
6.
00

‐2
38
,3
06
.0
0

0.
0%

30
07

 ∙ 
Re

ne
w
al
 F
un

d
0.
00

52
,8
72
.0
0

‐5
2,
87
2.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

52
,8
72
.0
0

‐5
2,
87
2.
00

0.
0%

30
09

 ∙ 
Pm

ts
 ‐ 
M
em

be
r A

ge
nc
ie
s ‐
 E
PF
P

0.
00

63
7,
10
4.
25

63
7,
10
4.
25

0.
00

63
7,
10
4.
25

10
0.
0%

30
10

 ∙ 
In
te
re
st
 In

co
m
e

0.
00

2,
75
4.
20

2,
75
4.
20

0.
00

2,
75
4.
20

10
0.
0%

30
15

 ∙ 
W
at
er
sh
ed

 S
an

ita
ry
 S
ur
ve
y

0.
00

7,
25
8.
99

7,
25
8.
99

0.
00

7,
25
8.
99

10
0.
0%

30
33

 ∙ 
G
ra
nt
‐Q
C 
Cr
os
si
ng

 #
 0
 (a

&
b)

0.
00

67
1,
63
5.
00

‐6
71
,6
35
.0
0

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

67
1,
63
5.
00

‐6
71
,6
35
.0
0

0.
0%

30
34

 ∙ 
G
ra
nt
‐Q
C 
Cr
os
si
ng

 #
4

0.
00

93
8,
29
5.
00

‐9
38
,2
95
.0
0

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

93
8,
29
5.
00

‐9
38
,2
95
.0
0

0.
0%

30
35

 ∙ 
Ca

ch
um

a 
Pr
oj
ec
t B

et
te
rm

en
t F

un
d

77
,5
17
.7
8

90
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
2,
48
2.
22

86
.1
3%

0.
00

77
,5
17
.7
8

90
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
2,
48
2.
22

86
.1
3%

30
36

 ∙ 
La
nd

ow
ne

r M
at
ch
‐Q
C 
Cr
os
si
ng

 0
a

50
,0
00
.0
0

0.
00

50
,0
00
.0
0

0.
00

50
,0
00
.0
0

10
0.
0%

To
ta
l 3
00
0 
RE

VE
N
U
E

71
4,
48
9.
78

3,
29
7,
01
2.
00

‐2
,5
82
,5
22
.2
2

21
.6
7%

2,
84
6,
28
0.
47

4,
41
7,
78
9.
00

‐1
,5
71
,5
08
.5
3

64
.4
3%

3,
56
0,
77
0.
25

7,
71
4,
80
1.
00

‐4
,1
54
,0
30
.7
5

46
.1
6%

To
ta
l I
nc
om

e
71
4,
48
9.
78

3,
29
7,
01
2.
00

‐2
,5
82
,5
22
.2
2

21
.6
7%

2,
84
6,
28
0.
47

4,
41
7,
78
9.
00

‐1
,5
71
,5
08
.5
3

64
.4
3%

3,
56
0,
77
0.
25

7,
71
4,
80
1.
00

‐4
,1
54
,0
30
.7
5

46
.1
6%

G
ro
ss
 P
ro
fit

71
4,
48
9.
78

3,
29
7,
01
2.
00

‐2
,5
82
,5
22
.2
2

21
.6
7%

2,
84
6,
28
0.
47

4,
41
7,
78
9.
00

‐1
,5
71
,5
08
.5
3

64
.4
3%

3,
56
0,
77
0.
25

7,
71
4,
80
1.
00

‐4
,1
54
,0
30
.7
5

46
.1
6%

Ex
pe

ns
e

PA
YR

O
LL

G
ro
ss

0.
00

0.
04

0.
04

0.
00

0.
04

10
0.
0%

G
ro
ss
‐F
D

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

To
ta
l P
AY

RO
LL

0.
00

0.
04

0.
04

0.
00

0.
04

10
0.
0%

31
00

 ∙ 
LA

BO
R 
‐ O

PE
RA

TI
O
N
S

0.
00

33
0,
47
5.
79

81
2,
37
5.
00

‐4
81
,8
99
.2
1

40
.6
8%

33
0,
47
5.
79

81
2,
37
5.
00

‐4
81
,8
99
.2
1

40
.6
8%

32
00

 V
EH

 &
 E
Q
U
IP
M
EN

T
32
01

 ∙ 
Ve

hi
cl
e/
Eq

ui
p 
M
tc
e

0.
00

24
,9
04
.4
1

30
,0
00
.0
0

‐5
,0
95
.5
9

83
.0
2%

24
,9
04
.4
1

30
,0
00
.0
0

‐5
,0
95
.5
9

83
.0
2%

32
02

 ∙ 
Fi
xe
d 
Ca

pi
ta
l

0.
00

3,
04
8.
74

15
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
1,
95
1.
26

20
.3
3%

3,
04
8.
74

15
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
1,
95
1.
26

20
.3
3%

32
03

 ∙ 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t R

en
ta
l

0.
00

72
8.
78

5,
00
0.
00

‐4
,2
71
.2
2

14
.5
8%

72
8.
78

5,
00
0.
00

‐4
,2
71
.2
2

14
.5
8%

32
04

 ∙ 
M
is
ce
lla
ne

ou
s

0.
00

2,
76
6.
18

5,
00
0.
00

‐2
,2
33
.8
2

55
.3
2%

2,
76
6.
18

5,
00
0.
00

‐2
,2
33
.8
2

55
.3
2%

To
ta
l 3
20
0 
VE

H
 &
 E
Q
U
IP
M
EN

T
0.
00

31
,4
48
.1
1

55
,0
00
.0
0

‐2
3,
55
1.
89

57
.1
8%

31
,4
48
.1
1

55
,0
00
.0
0

‐2
3,
55
1.
89

57
.1
8%

33
00

 ∙ 
CO

N
TR

AC
T 
LA

BO
R

33
01

 ∙ 
Co

nd
ui
t, 
M
et
er
, V

al
ve
 &
 M

is
c

0.
00

24
,0
49
.6
8

20
,0
00
.0
0

4,
04
9.
68

12
0.
25
%

24
,0
49
.6
8

20
,0
00
.0
0

4,
04
9.
68

12
0.
25
%

33
02

 ∙ 
Bu

ild
in
gs
 &
 R
oa

ds
0.
00

26
,3
56
.5
0

27
,2
57
.0
0

‐9
00
.5
0

96
.7
%

26
,3
56
.5
0

27
,2
57
.0
0

‐9
00
.5
0

96
.7
%

33
02

‐1
 ∙ 
U
F 
FY

 1
5/
16

 O
rt
eg
a 
U
nd

er
dr
ai
n

0.
00

0.
00

‐7
,2
57
.0
0

7,
25
7.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

‐7
,2
57
.0
0

7,
25
7.
00

0.
0%

33
03

 ∙ 
Re

se
rv
oi
rs

0.
00

45
,1
53
.9
9

87
,9
83
.0
0

‐4
2,
82
9.
01

51
.3
2%

45
,1
53
.9
9

87
,9
83
.0
0

‐4
2,
82
9.
01

51
.3
2%

33
03

‐1
 ∙ 
U
F 
FY

‐1
5/
16

 O
rt
eg
a 
U
nd

er
dr
ai
n

0.
00

0.
00

‐5
7,
98
3.
00

57
,9
83
.0
0

0.
0%

0.
00

‐5
7,
98
3.
00

57
,9
83
.0
0

0.
0%

33
04

 ∙ 
En

gi
ne

er
in
g,
 M

is
c 
Se
rv
ic
es

0.
00

17
,7
96
.5
7

25
,0
00
.0
0

‐7
,2
03
.4
3

71
.1
9%

17
,7
96
.5
7

25
,0
00
.0
0

‐7
,2
03
.4
3

71
.1
9%

To
ta
l 3
30
0 
∙ C

O
N
TR

AC
T 
LA

BO
R

0.
00

11
3,
35
6.
74

95
,0
00
.0
0

18
,3
56
.7
4

11
9.
32
%

11
3,
35
6.
74

95
,0
00
.0
0

18
,3
56
.7
4

11
9.
32
%

34
00

 ∙ 
M
AT

ER
IA
LS
 &
 S
U
PP

LI
ES

34
01

 ∙ 
Co

nd
ui
t, 
M
et
er
, V

al
ve
 &
 M

is
c

0.
00

1,
24
4.
87

65
,0
00
.0
0

‐6
3,
75
5.
13

1.
92
%

1,
24
4.
87

65
,0
00
.0
0

‐6
3,
75
5.
13

1.
92
%

34
02

 ∙ 
Bu

ild
in
gs
 &
 R
oa

ds
0.
00

2,
18
6.
23

15
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
2,
81
3.
77

14
.5
8%

2,
18
6.
23

15
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
2,
81
3.
77

14
.5
8%

34
03

 ∙ 
Re

se
rv
oi
rs

0.
00

1,
65
2.
07

10
,0
00
.0
0

‐8
,3
47
.9
3

16
.5
2%

1,
65
2.
07

10
,0
00
.0
0

‐8
,3
47
.9
3

16
.5
2%

To
ta
l 3
40
0 
∙ M

AT
ER

IA
LS
 &
 S
U
PP

LI
ES

0.
00

5,
08
3.
17

90
,0
00
.0
0

‐8
4,
91
6.
83

5.
65
%

5,
08
3.
17

90
,0
00
.0
0

‐8
4,
91
6.
83

5.
65
%

35
00

 ∙ 
O
TH

ER
 E
XP

EN
SE
S

35
01

 ∙ 
U
til
iti
es

0.
00

3,
66
9.
10

7,
00
0.
00

‐3
,3
30
.9
0

52
.4
2%

3,
66
9.
10

7,
00
0.
00

‐3
,3
30
.9
0

52
.4
2%

35
02

 ∙ 
U
ni
fo
rm

s
0.
00

69
6.
84

5,
00
0.
00

‐4
,3
03
.1
6

13
.9
4%

69
6.
84

5,
00
0.
00

‐4
,3
03
.1
6

13
.9
4%

35
03

 ∙ 
Co

m
m
un

ic
at
io
ns

0.
00

8,
97
9.
61

18
,0
00
.0
0

‐9
,0
20
.3
9

49
.8
9%

8,
97
9.
61

18
,0
00
.0
0

‐9
,0
20
.3
9

49
.8
9%

35
04

 ∙ 
U
SA

 &
 O
th
er
 S
er
vi
ce
s

0.
00

76
5.
62

4,
00
0.
00

‐3
,2
34
.3
8

19
.1
4%

76
5.
62

4,
00
0.
00

‐3
,2
34
.3
8

19
.1
4%

35
05

 ∙ 
M
is
ce
lla
ne

ou
s

0.
00

3,
39
8.
83

8,
00
0.
00

‐4
,6
01
.1
7

42
.4
9%

3,
39
8.
83

8,
00
0.
00

‐4
,6
01
.1
7

42
.4
9%

35
06

 ∙ 
Tr
ai
ni
ng

0.
00

1,
35
0.
76

3,
00
0.
00

‐1
,6
49
.2
4

45
.0
3%

1,
35
0.
76

3,
00
0.
00

‐1
,6
49
.2
4

45
.0
3%

To
ta
l 3
50
0 
∙ O

TH
ER

 E
XP

EN
SE
S

0.
00

18
,8
60
.7
6

45
,0
00
.0
0

‐2
6,
13
9.
24

41
.9
1%

18
,8
60
.7
6

45
,0
00
.0
0

‐2
6,
13
9.
24

41
.9
1%

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 3

Item #3b 
Page 3



 1
1:

16
 A

M
 0

1/
20

/1
7

 A
cc

ru
al

 B
as

is

 C
ac

hu
m

a 
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 B

oa
rd

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 B

ud
ge

t v
s.

 A
ct

ua
ls

   
 J

ul
y 

20
16

 - 
Ju

n 
20

17

Fi
sh
er
ie
s

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
TO

TA
L

Ju
l ‐
 D
ec
 1
6

Bu
dg

et
$ 
O
ve
r B

ud
ge
t

%
 o
f B

ud
ge
t

Ju
l ‐
 D
ec
 1
6

Bu
dg

et
$ 
O
ve
r B

ud
ge
t

%
 o
f B

ud
ge
t

Ju
l ‐
 D
ec
 1
6

Bu
dg

et
$ 
O
ve
r B

ud
ge
t

%
 o
f B

ud
ge
t

40
00

 ∙ 
Re

co
nc
ili
at
io
n 
D
is
cr
ep

an
ci
es

0.
00

0.
15

0.
15

0.
00

0.
15

10
0.
0%

41
00

 ∙ 
LA

BO
R 
‐ F
IS
H
ER

IE
S

32
6,
03
0.
93

62
3,
11
9.
00

‐2
97
,0
88
.0
7

52
.3
2%

0.
00

32
6,
03
0.
93

62
3,
11
9.
00

‐2
97
,0
88
.0
7

52
.3
2%

42
00

 ∙ 
VE

H
IC
LE
S 
&
 E
Q
U
IP
 ‐ 
FI
SH

ER
IE
S

42
70

 ∙ 
Ve

hi
cl
e/
Eq

ui
p 
M
tc
e

11
,4
62
.8
1

13
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
,5
37
.1
9

88
.1
8%

0.
00

11
,4
62
.8
1

13
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
,5
37
.1
9

88
.1
8%

42
80

 ∙ 
Fi
xe
d 
Ca

pi
ta
l

0.
00

15
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
5,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

15
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
5,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

42
90

 ∙ 
M
is
ce
lla
ne

ou
s

3,
92
4.
04

2,
50
0.
00

1,
42
4.
04

15
6.
96
%

0.
00

3,
92
4.
04

2,
50
0.
00

1,
42
4.
04

15
6.
96
%

To
ta
l 4
20
0 
∙ V

EH
IC
LE
S 
&
 E
Q
U
IP
 ‐ 
FI
SH

ER
IE
S

15
,3
86
.8
5

30
,5
00
.0
0

‐1
5,
11
3.
15

50
.4
5%

0.
00

15
,3
86
.8
5

30
,5
00
.0
0

‐1
5,
11
3.
15

50
.4
5%

42
20

 ∙ 
CO

N
TR

AC
T 
LA

BO
R 
‐ F
IS
H
ER

IE
S

42
21

 ∙ 
M
et
er
s &

 V
al
ve
s

0.
00

3,
00
0.
00

‐3
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

3,
00
0.
00

‐3
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

42
22

 ∙ 
Fi
sh
 P
ro
je
ct
s M

ai
nt
en

an
ce

0.
00

25
,0
00
.0
0

‐2
5,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

25
,0
00
.0
0

‐2
5,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

To
ta
l 4
22
0 
∙ C

O
N
TR

AC
T 
LA

BO
R 
‐ F
IS
H
ER

IE
S

0.
00

28
,0
00
.0
0

‐2
8,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

28
,0
00
.0
0

‐2
8,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

43
00

 ∙ 
M
AT

ER
IA
LS
/S
U
PP

LI
ES
 ‐ 
FI
SH

ER
IE
S

43
90

 ∙ 
M
is
ce
lla
ne

ou
s

1,
49
3.
01

7,
00
0.
00

‐5
,5
06
.9
9

21
.3
3%

0.
00

1,
49
3.
01

7,
00
0.
00

‐5
,5
06
.9
9

21
.3
3%

To
ta
l 4
30
0 
∙ M

AT
ER

IA
LS
/S
U
PP

LI
ES
 ‐ 
FI
SH

ER
IE
S

1,
49
3.
01

7,
00
0.
00

‐5
,5
06
.9
9

21
.3
3%

0.
00

1,
49
3.
01

7,
00
0.
00

‐5
,5
06
.9
9

21
.3
3%

45
00

 ∙ 
O
TH

ER
 E
XP

EN
SE
S 
‐ F
IS
H
ER

IE
S

45
02

 ∙ 
U
ni
fo
rm

s
62
7.
79

2,
50
0.
00

‐1
,8
72
.2
1

25
.1
1%

0.
00

62
7.
79

2,
50
0.
00

‐1
,8
72
.2
1

25
.1
1%

To
ta
l 4
50
0 
∙ O

TH
ER

 E
XP

EN
SE
S 
‐ F
IS
H
ER

IE
S

62
7.
79

2,
50
0.
00

‐1
,8
72
.2
1

25
.1
1%

0.
00

62
7.
79

2,
50
0.
00

‐1
,8
72
.2
1

25
.1
1%

49
99

 ∙ 
G
EN

ER
AL

 &
 A
D
M
IN
IS
TR

AT
IV
E

50
00

 ∙ 
D
ire

ct
or
 F
ee
s

50
01

 ∙ 
D
ire

ct
or
 M

ile
ag
e

0.
00

29
0.
37

2,
00
0.
00

‐1
,7
09
.6
3

14
.5
2%

29
0.
37

2,
00
0.
00

‐1
,7
09
.6
3

14
.5
2%

50
00

 ∙ 
D
ire

ct
or
 F
ee
s ‐
 O
th
er

0.
00

4,
16
0.
00

11
,0
00
.0
0

‐6
,8
40
.0
0

37
.8
2%

4,
16
0.
00

11
,0
00
.0
0

‐6
,8
40
.0
0

37
.8
2%

To
ta
l 5
00
0 
∙ D

ire
ct
or
 F
ee
s

0.
00

4,
45
0.
37

13
,0
00
.0
0

‐8
,5
49
.6
3

34
.2
3%

4,
45
0.
37

13
,0
00
.0
0

‐8
,5
49
.6
3

34
.2
3%

51
00

 ∙ 
Le
ga
l

0.
00

26
,2
05
.1
5

75
,0
00
.0
0

‐4
8,
79
4.
85

34
.9
4%

26
,2
05
.1
5

75
,0
00
.0
0

‐4
8,
79
4.
85

34
.9
4%

51
01

‐1
 ∙ 
Au

di
t

0.
00

10
,3
32
.4
0

20
,0
00
.0
0

‐9
,6
67
.6
0

51
.6
6%

10
,3
32
.4
0

20
,0
00
.0
0

‐9
,6
67
.6
0

51
.6
6%

51
50

 ∙ 
U
ne

m
pl
oy
m
en

t T
ax

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00
0.
00

‐5
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

0.
00

5,
00
0.
00

‐5
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

52
00

 ∙ 
Li
ab

ili
ty
 In

su
ra
nc
e

0.
00

40
,3
84
.5
0

45
,9
55
.0
0

‐5
,5
70
.5
0

87
.8
8%

40
,3
84
.5
0

45
,9
55
.0
0

‐5
,5
70
.5
0

87
.8
8%

53
10

 ∙ 
Po

st
ag
e/
O
ffi
ce
 E
xp

0.
00

3,
91
5.
50

5,
00
0.
00

‐1
,0
84
.5
0

78
.3
1%

3,
91
5.
50

5,
00
0.
00

‐1
,0
84
.5
0

78
.3
1%

53
11

 ∙ 
O
ffi
ce
 E
qu

ip
/L
ea
se
s

0.
00

4,
45
7.
04

8,
00
0.
00

‐3
,5
42
.9
6

55
.7
1%

4,
45
7.
04

8,
00
0.
00

‐3
,5
42
.9
6

55
.7
1%

53
12

 ∙ 
M
is
c 
Ad

m
in
 E
xp
en

se
s

0.
00

9,
36
4.
31

7,
15
0.
00

2,
21
4.
31

13
0.
97
%

9,
36
4.
31

7,
15
0.
00

2,
21
4.
31

13
0.
97
%

53
13

 ∙ 
Co

m
m
un

ic
at
io
ns

0.
00

4,
43
2.
89

8,
50
0.
00

‐4
,0
67
.1
1

52
.1
5%

4,
43
2.
89

8,
50
0.
00

‐4
,0
67
.1
1

52
.1
5%

53
14

 ∙ 
U
til
iti
es

0.
00

4,
46
0.
68

9,
73
7.
00

‐5
,2
76
.3
2

45
.8
1%

4,
46
0.
68

9,
73
7.
00

‐5
,2
76
.3
2

45
.8
1%

53
15

 ∙ 
M
em

be
rs
hi
p 
D
ue

s
0.
00

7,
58
9.
97

8,
00
0.
00

‐4
10
.0
3

94
.8
8%

7,
58
9.
97

8,
00
0.
00

‐4
10
.0
3

94
.8
8%

53
16

 ∙ 
Ad

m
in
 F
ix
ed

 A
ss
et
s

0.
00

1,
74
3.
70

3,
00
0.
00

‐1
,2
56
.3
0

58
.1
2%

1,
74
3.
70

3,
00
0.
00

‐1
,2
56
.3
0

58
.1
2%

53
17

 ∙ 
Ad

m
in
 C
on

tr
ac
t L
ab

or
 A
AI
I

0.
00

7,
71
6.
84

22
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
4,
28
3.
16

35
.0
8%

7,
71
6.
84

22
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
4,
28
3.
16

35
.0
8%

53
18

 ∙ 
Co

m
pu

te
r C

on
su
lta

nt
0.
00

4,
61
5.
57

15
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
0,
38
4.
43

30
.7
7%

4,
61
5.
57

15
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
0,
38
4.
43

30
.7
7%

53
25

 ∙ 
Em

p 
Tr
ai
ni
ng

/S
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

0.
00

1,
16
1.
06

2,
00
0.
00

‐8
38
.9
4

58
.0
5%

1,
16
1.
06

2,
00
0.
00

‐8
38
.9
4

58
.0
5%

53
30

 ∙ 
Ad

m
in
 T
ra
ve
l/
Co

nf
er
en

ce
s

0.
00

87
3.
91

2,
00
0.
00

‐1
,1
26
.0
9

43
.7
%

87
3.
91

2,
00
0.
00

‐1
,1
26
.0
9

43
.7
%

53
31

 ∙ 
Pu

bl
ic
 In

fo
rm

at
io
n

0.
00

24
.6
9

1,
00
0.
00

‐9
75
.3
1

2.
47
%

24
.6
9

1,
00
0.
00

‐9
75
.3
1

2.
47
%

53
91

 ∙ 
Ad

m
in
 C
on

tr
ac
t L
ab

or
 A
A 
I

0.
00

2,
83
4.
25

19
,6
00
.0
0

‐1
6,
76
5.
75

14
.4
6%

2,
83
4.
25

19
,6
00
.0
0

‐1
6,
76
5.
75

14
.4
6%

To
ta
l 4
99
9 
∙ G

EN
ER

AL
 &
 A
D
M
IN
IS
TR

AT
IV
E

0.
00

13
4,
56
2.
83

26
9,
94
2.
00

‐1
35
,3
79
.1
7

49
.8
5%

13
4,
56
2.
83

26
9,
94
2.
00

‐1
35
,3
79
.1
7

49
.8
5%

52
99

 ∙ 
AD

M
IN
 L
AB

O
R

0.
00

23
8,
66
0.
98

48
4,
22
2.
00

‐2
45
,5
61
.0
2

49
.2
9%

23
8,
66
0.
98

48
4,
22
2.
00

‐2
45
,5
61
.0
2

49
.2
9%

54
00

 ∙ 
G
EN

ER
AL

 &
 A
D
M
IN
 ‐ 
FI
SH

ER
IE
S

54
07

 ∙ 
Le
ga
l ‐
 F
D

4,
49
1.
90

20
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
5,
50
8.
10

22
.4
6%

0.
00

4,
49
1.
90

20
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
5,
50
8.
10

22
.4
6%

54
10

 ∙ 
Po

st
ag
e 
/ 
O
ffi
ce
 S
up

pl
ie
s

2,
37
6.
15

2,
00
0.
00

37
6.
15

11
8.
81
%

0.
00

2,
37
6.
15

2,
00
0.
00

37
6.
15

11
8.
81
%

54
11

 ∙ 
O
ffi
ce
 E
qu

ip
m
en

t /
 L
ea
se
s

2,
39
9.
89

5,
21
8.
00

‐2
,8
18
.1
1

45
.9
9%

0.
00

2,
39
9.
89

5,
21
8.
00

‐2
,8
18
.1
1

45
.9
9%

54
12

 ∙ 
M
is
c.
 A
dm

in
 E
xp
en

se
2,
65
2.
50

4,
87
0.
00

‐2
,2
17
.5
0

54
.4
7%

0.
00

2,
65
2.
50

4,
87
0.
00

‐2
,2
17
.5
0

54
.4
7%

54
13

 ∙ 
Co

m
m
un

ic
at
io
ns

2,
71
2.
48

4,
30
5.
00

‐1
,5
92
.5
2

63
.0
1%

0.
00

2,
71
2.
48

4,
30
5.
00

‐1
,5
92
.5
2

63
.0
1%

54
14

 ∙ 
U
til
iti
es

2,
40
1.
89

5,
24
3.
00

‐2
,8
41
.1
1

45
.8
1%

0.
00

2,
40
1.
89

5,
24
3.
00

‐2
,8
41
.1
1

45
.8
1%

54
15

 ∙ 
M
em

be
rs
hi
p 
D
ue

s
4,
27
7.
65

4,
00
0.
00

27
7.
65

10
6.
94
%

0.
00

4,
27
7.
65

4,
00
0.
00

27
7.
65

10
6.
94
%

 P
ag

e 
2 

of
 3

Item #3b 
Page 4



 1
1:

16
 A

M
 0

1/
20

/1
7

 A
cc

ru
al

 B
as

is

 C
ac

hu
m

a 
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

&
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 B

oa
rd

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
 B

ud
ge

t v
s.

 A
ct

ua
ls

   
 J

ul
y 

20
16

 - 
Ju

n 
20

17

Fi
sh
er
ie
s

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
TO

TA
L

Ju
l ‐
 D
ec
 1
6

Bu
dg

et
$ 
O
ve
r B

ud
ge
t

%
 o
f B

ud
ge
t

Ju
l ‐
 D
ec
 1
6

Bu
dg

et
$ 
O
ve
r B

ud
ge
t

%
 o
f B

ud
ge
t

Ju
l ‐
 D
ec
 1
6

Bu
dg

et
$ 
O
ve
r B

ud
ge
t

%
 o
f B

ud
ge
t

54
16

 ∙ 
Ad

m
in
 F
ix
ed

 A
ss
et
s

93
8.
92

3,
00
0.
00

‐2
,0
61
.0
8

31
.3
%

0.
00

93
8.
92

3,
00
0.
00

‐2
,0
61
.0
8

31
.3
%

54
17

 ∙ 
Ad

m
in
 C
on

tr
ac
t L
ab

or
 A
AI
I

4,
15
5.
23

12
,0
00
.0
0

‐7
,8
44
.7
7

34
.6
3%

0.
00

4,
15
5.
23

12
,0
00
.0
0

‐7
,8
44
.7
7

34
.6
3%

54
18

 ∙ 
Co

m
pu

te
r C

on
su
lta

nt
2,
48
5.
31

5,
00
0.
00

‐2
,5
14
.6
9

49
.7
1%

0.
00

2,
48
5.
31

5,
00
0.
00

‐2
,5
14
.6
9

49
.7
1%

54
25

 ∙ 
Em

pl
oy
ee

 E
du

ca
tio

n/
Su
bs
cr
ip
tio

n
1,
15
8.
47

2,
50
0.
00

‐1
,3
41
.5
3

46
.3
4%

0.
00

1,
15
8.
47

2,
50
0.
00

‐1
,3
41
.5
3

46
.3
4%

54
26

 ∙ 
D
ire

ct
or
 F
ee
s

2,
24
0.
00

6,
00
0.
00

‐3
,7
60
.0
0

37
.3
3%

0.
00

2,
24
0.
00

6,
00
0.
00

‐3
,7
60
.0
0

37
.3
3%

54
27

 ∙ 
D
ire

ct
or
 M

ile
ag
e

15
6.
34

1,
00
0.
00

‐8
43
.6
6

15
.6
3%

0.
00

15
6.
34

1,
00
0.
00

‐8
43
.6
6

15
.6
3%

54
30

 ∙ 
Tr
av
el

33
7.
59

2,
50
0.
00

‐2
,1
62
.4
1

13
.5
%

0.
00

33
7.
59

2,
50
0.
00

‐2
,1
62
.4
1

13
.5
%

54
31

 ∙ 
Pu

bl
ic
 In

fo
rm

at
io
n

51
3.
30

1,
50
0.
00

‐9
86
.7
0

34
.2
2%

0.
00

51
3.
30

1,
50
0.
00

‐9
86
.7
0

34
.2
2%

54
41

 ∙ 
Au

dt
5,
56
3.
60

6,
30
0.
00

‐7
36
.4
0

88
.3
1%

0.
00

5,
56
3.
60

6,
30
0.
00

‐7
36
.4
0

88
.3
1%

54
43

 ∙ 
Li
ab

 &
 P
ro
pe

rt
y 
In
s

21
,7
45
.5
0

24
,7
45
.0
0

‐2
,9
99
.5
0

87
.8
8%

0.
00

21
,7
45
.5
0

24
,7
45
.0
0

‐2
,9
99
.5
0

87
.8
8%

54
91

 ∙ 
Ad

m
in
 C
on

tr
ac
t L
ab

or
 A
A 
I

1,
52
6.
13

10
,6
00
.0
0

‐9
,0
73
.8
7

14
.4
%

0.
00

1,
52
6.
13

10
,6
00
.0
0

‐9
,0
73
.8
7

14
.4
%

To
ta
l 5
40
0 
∙ G

EN
ER

AL
 &
 A
D
M
IN
 ‐ 
FI
SH

ER
IE
S

62
,1
32
.8
5

12
0,
78
1.
00

‐5
8,
64
8.
15

51
.4
4%

0.
00

62
,1
32
.8
5

12
0,
78
1.
00

‐5
8,
64
8.
15

51
.4
4%

54
99

 ∙ 
AD

M
IN
 L
AB

O
R‐
FI
SH

ER
IE
S

91
,4
67
.1
5

20
2,
11
2.
00

‐1
10
,6
44
.8
5

45
.2
6%

0.
00

91
,4
67
.1
5

20
2,
11
2.
00

‐1
10
,6
44
.8
5

45
.2
6%

55
10

 ∙ 
In
te
gr
at
ed

 R
eg
. W

at
er
 M

gt
 P
la
n

0.
00

1,
34
3.
00

5,
00
0.
00

‐3
,6
57
.0
0

26
.8
6%

1,
34
3.
00

5,
00
0.
00

‐3
,6
57
.0
0

26
.8
6%

60
00

 ∙ 
SP
EC

IA
L 
PR

O
JE
CT

S
60
62

 ∙ 
SC
AD

A
0.
00

1,
87
3.
94

20
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
8,
12
6.
06

9.
37
%

1,
87
3.
94

20
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
8,
12
6.
06

9.
37
%

60
90

 ∙ 
CO

M
B 
O
ffi
ce
 B
ui
ld
in
g

0.
00

0.
00

15
0,
00
0.
00

‐1
50
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

0.
00

15
0,
00
0.
00

‐1
50
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

60
96

 ∙ 
SC
C 
St
ru
ct
ur
e 
Re

ha
bi
lit
at
io
n

0.
00

0.
00

24
0,
00
0.
00

‐2
40
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

0.
00

24
0,
00
0.
00

‐2
40
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

60
97

 ∙ 
G
IS
 a
nd

 M
ap

pi
ng

0.
00

4,
84
7.
00

10
,0
00
.0
0

‐5
,1
53
.0
0

48
.4
7%

4,
84
7.
00

10
,0
00
.0
0

‐5
,1
53
.0
0

48
.4
7%

61
00

 ∙ 
W
at
er
sh
ed

 S
an

ita
ry
 S
ur
ve
y

0.
00

35
,4
81
.2
0

35
,4
81
.2
0

0.
00

10
0.
0%

35
,4
81
.2
0

35
,4
81
.2
0

0.
00

10
0.
0%

61
00

‐1
a 
∙ W

at
er
sh
ed

 S
an

ita
ry
 S
ur
ve
y‐
C/
O

0.
00

0.
00

‐3
5,
48
1.
20

35
,4
81
.2
0

0.
0%

0.
00

‐3
5,
48
1.
20

35
,4
81
.2
0

0.
0%

61
05

 ∙ 
RO

W
 M

an
ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr
am

0.
00

1,
44
0.
00

20
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
8,
56
0.
00

7.
2%

1,
44
0.
00

20
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
8,
56
0.
00

7.
2%

61
09

 ∙ 
N
P 
Je
t F

lo
w
 C
on

tr
ol
 V
al
ve

0.
00

0.
00

50
,0
00
.0
0

‐5
0,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

50
,0
00
.0
0

‐5
0,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

61
11

 ∙ 
M
is
si
on

 C
rk
 P
ip
e 
Te
m
p 
Re

pa
ir

0.
00

0.
00

50
,0
00
.0
0

‐5
0,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

50
,0
00
.0
0

‐5
0,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

61
18

 ∙ 
Re

pa
ir 
La
te
ra
l 3
 S
tr
uc
tu
re

0.
00

18
,8
04
.2
5

10
0,
00
0.
00

‐8
1,
19
5.
75

18
.8
%

18
,8
04
.2
5

10
0,
00
0.
00

‐8
1,
19
5.
75

18
.8
%

61
20

 ∙ 
Em

er
ge
nc
y 
Pu

m
pi
ng

 F
ac
 P
ro
je
ct

0.
00

82
2,
31
7.
21

1,
84
6,
25
0.
00

‐1
,0
23
,9
32
.7
9

44
.5
4%

82
2,
31
7.
21

1,
84
6,
25
0.
00

‐1
,0
23
,9
32
.7
9

44
.5
4%

61
30

 ∙ 
N
P 
Sl
op

e 
St
ab

ili
za
tio

n
0.
00

8,
97
3.
75

82
,6
68
.2
0

‐7
3,
69
4.
45

10
.8
6%

8,
97
3.
75

82
,6
68
.2
0

‐7
3,
69
4.
45

10
.8
6%

61
30

‐1
 ∙ 
N
P 
Sl
op

e 
St
ab

il 
C/
O
 F
un

ds
 F
Y 
16

0.
00

0.
00

‐8
2,
66
8.
20

82
,6
68
.2
0

0.
0%

0.
00

‐8
2,
66
8.
20

82
,6
68
.2
0

0.
0%

61
31

 ∙ 
La
ur
o 
D
iv
er
si
on

 V
al
ve
 In

st
al
l

0.
00

0.
00

75
,0
00
.0
0

‐7
5,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

75
,0
00
.0
0

‐7
5,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

To
ta
l 6
00
0 
∙ S
PE

CI
AL

 P
RO

JE
CT

S
0.
00

89
3,
73
7.
35

2,
56
1,
25
0.
00

‐1
,6
67
,5
12
.6
5

34
.9
%

89
3,
73
7.
35

2,
56
1,
25
0.
00

‐1
,6
67
,5
12
.6
5

34
.9
%

62
00

 ∙ 
FI
SH

ER
IE
S 
AC

TI
VI
TI
ES

62
01

 ∙ 
FM

P 
Im

pl
em

en
ta
tio

n
2,
51
7.
78

58
,8
00
.0
0

‐5
6,
28
2.
22

4.
28
%

0.
00

2,
51
7.
78

58
,8
00
.0
0

‐5
6,
28
2.
22

4.
28
%

62
02

 ∙ 
G
IS
 a
nd

 M
ap

pi
ng

3,
04
7.
00

10
,0
00
.0
0

‐6
,9
53
.0
0

30
.4
7%

0.
00

3,
04
7.
00

10
,0
00
.0
0

‐6
,9
53
.0
0

30
.4
7%

62
03

 ∙ 
G
ra
nt
s T

ec
hn

ic
al
 S
up

po
rt

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
0%

62
04

 ∙ 
SY
R 
H
yd
ro
lo
gy
 T
ec
hn

ic
al
 S
up

po
rt

0.
00

8,
00
0.
00

‐8
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

8,
00
0.
00

‐8
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

62
05

 ∙ 
U
SG

S 
St
re
am

 G
au

ge
 P
ro
gr
am

19
,5
25
.0
0

77
,0
00
.0
0

‐5
7,
47
5.
00

25
.3
6%

0.
00

19
,5
25
.0
0

77
,0
00
.0
0

‐5
7,
47
5.
00

25
.3
6%

62
06

 ∙ 
Tr
i C
ou

nt
y 
Fi
sh
 T
ea
m
 F
un

di
ng

0.
00

5,
00
0.
00

‐5
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

5,
00
0.
00

‐5
,0
00
.0
0

0.
0%

62
07

 ∙ 
O
ak

 T
re
e 
Re

st
or
at
io
n 
Pr
og

ra
m

2,
80
4.
05

80
,0
00
.0
0

‐7
7,
19
5.
95

3.
51
%

0.
00

2,
80
4.
05

80
,0
00
.0
0

‐7
7,
19
5.
95

3.
51
%

To
ta
l 6
20
0 
∙ F
IS
H
ER

IE
S 
AC

TI
VI
TI
ES

27
,8
93
.8
3

23
8,
80
0.
00

‐2
10
,9
06
.1
7

11
.6
8%

0.
00

27
,8
93
.8
3

23
8,
80
0.
00

‐2
10
,9
06
.1
7

11
.6
8%

63
00

 ∙ 
H
AB

IT
AT

 E
N
H
AN

CE
M
EN

T
63
03

 ∙ 
Tr
ib
ut
ar
y 
Pr
oj
ec
ts
 S
up

po
rt

6,
36
9.
76

20
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
3,
63
0.
24

31
.8
5%

0.
00

6,
36
9.
76

20
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
3,
63
0.
24

31
.8
5%

63
12

 ∙ 
Q
ui
ot
a 
Cr
ee
k 
Cr
os
si
ng

 0
 (a

&
b)

56
3,
94
1.
90

84
0,
00
0.
00

‐2
76
,0
58
.1
0

67
.1
4%

0.
00

56
3,
94
1.
90

84
0,
00
0.
00

‐2
76
,0
58
.1
0

67
.1
4%

63
14

 ∙ 
Q
ui
ot
a 
Cr
ee
k 
Cr
os
si
ng

 4
1,
01
5,
73
1.
18

1,
12
0,
00
0.
00

‐1
04
,2
68
.8
2

90
.6
9%

0.
00

1,
01
5,
73
1.
18

1,
12
0,
00
0.
00

‐1
04
,2
68
.8
2

90
.6
9%

63
15

 ∙ 
Q
ui
ot
a 
Cr
ee
k 
Cr
os
si
ng

 8
6,
97
0.
00

24
,2
00
.0
0

‐1
7,
23
0.
00

28
.8
%

0.
00

6,
97
0.
00

24
,2
00
.0
0

‐1
7,
23
0.
00

28
.8
%

63
16

 ∙ 
Q
ui
ot
a 
Cr
ee
k 
Cr
os
si
ng

 5
5,
25
4.
97

30
,0
00
.0
0

‐2
4,
74
5.
03

17
.5
2%

0.
00

5,
25
4.
97

30
,0
00
.0
0

‐2
4,
74
5.
03

17
.5
2%

63
17

 ∙ 
Sa
ls
ip
ue

de
s F

is
h 
La
dd

er
 R
ep

ai
r

0.
00

10
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
0,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

0.
00

0.
00

10
,0
00
.0
0

‐1
0,
00
0.
00

0.
0%

To
ta
l 6
30
0 
∙ H

AB
IT
AT

 E
N
H
AN

CE
M
EN

T
1,
59
8,
26
7.
81

2,
04
4,
20
0.
00

‐4
45
,9
32
.1
9

78
.1
9%

0.
00

1,
59
8,
26
7.
81

2,
04
4,
20
0.
00

‐4
45
,9
32
.1
9

78
.1
9%

70
07

 ∙ 
IN
TE
RE

ST
 E
XP

EN
SE
‐E
PF
P

0.
00

33
,9
62
.2
9

33
,9
62
.2
9

0.
00

33
,9
62
.2
9

10
0.
0%

To
ta
l E
xp
en

se
2,
12
3,
30
0.
22

3,
29
7,
01
2.
00

‐1
,1
73
,7
11
.7
8

64
.4
%

1,
80
1,
49
1.
21

4,
41
7,
78
9.
00

‐2
,6
16
,2
97
.7
9

40
.7
8%

3,
92
4,
79
1.
43

7,
71
4,
80
1.
00

‐3
,7
90
,0
09
.5
7

50
.8
7%

N
et
 In

co
m
e

‐1
,4
08
,8
10
.4
4

0.
00

‐1
,4
08
,8
10
.4
4

10
0.
0%

1,
04
4,
78
9.
26

0.
00

1,
04
4,
78
9.
26

10
0.
0%

‐3
64
,0
21
.1
8

0.
00

‐3
64
,0
21
.1
8

10
0.
0%

 P
ag

e 
3 

of
 3

Item #3b 
Page 5



Item #3b 
Page 6



Item #3b 
Page 7



Item #3b 
Page 8



 1:27 PM
 01/18/17
 Accrual Basis

 Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
 Paid Claims

 As of December 31, 2016

Date Num Name Memo Amount
1050 · GENERAL FUND

12/07/2016 25039 A-OK Power Equipment-SB Chain and air filter for DR mower (Ops Div) -88.63
12/07/2016 25040 American Riviera Bank (ARB) Principal/Interest pymt #5-Dec -28,123.75
12/07/2016 25041 Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA Jan Health Benefits coverage -26,805.22
12/07/2016 25042 AT&T Nov charges -486.54
12/07/2016 25043 Big Brand Tire Company Tires/Rear breaks/pads/service-wheel alignment - -1,716.95

Ford F550 (Ops Div)
12/07/2016 25044 Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agmt TASKalfa 4550ci/3051ci -307.80
12/07/2016 25045 Cox Communications Santa Barbara Business internet-Nov -195.00
12/07/2016 25046 Frontier Communications SCADA -568.05
12/07/2016 25047 HDR Engineering, Inc. Engineering services/BO/FMP Fish Monitoring (Fish Div) -6,754.06
12/07/2016 25048 Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting General Arborist Services-Oak Tree program-Oct. -300.00
12/07/2016 25049 Krazan & Associates, Inc. QCX#4 Bridge construction testing/inspection (Fish Div) -7,493.00
12/07/2016 25050 Manzanita Nursery Trees - Quiota Creek Xng 0A & 4 (Fish Div) -702.54
12/07/2016 25051 Paychex, Inc. Nov payrolls/taxes/deliveries -466.56
12/07/2016 25052 Select Staffing Admin Secretary/Admin Assistant II -2,778.30
12/07/2016 25053 Southern California Edison Outlying stations -79.36
12/07/2016 25054 SWRCB Fees Annual fee-waste discharge permit-Ortega Res -2,062.00

 7/1/16-6/30/17 (Ops Div)
12/07/2016 25055 Verizon Wireless Cellular/Modem's/USB and Modems (Ops Div) -646.05
12/07/2016 25056 American Riviera Bank (ARB) Principal/Interest pymt #5-Dec -10,354.21
12/07/2016 25057 Lash Construction, Inc. Ortega Ridge-valve/meter replacement (7/20-25/16) -9,759.24

(Ops Div)
12/08/2016 25001 Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP Audit services-FY 16/17 -8,357.00
12/08/2016 25002 Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP California H20 Woman Conference (JG) -175.00
12/08/2016 25003 Cashier, DPR QAC license/cert fee (DF) (Ops Div) -60.00
12/08/2016 25004 City of Santa-Barbara Trash/Recycle-Nov 2016 -218.67
12/08/2016 25005 City of Santa Barbara-Central Stores Gloves/safety glasses/latex high disk (Ops Div) -120.11
12/08/2016 25006 Culligan of Sylmar Monthly RO system-Dec -25.95
12/08/2016 25007 ECHO Communications Monthly answering service -62.00
12/08/2016 25008 Environmental Systems Research Inst. ArcInfo/ArcGIS/ArcView 1/11/16-1/10/17 -5,844.00
12/08/2016 25009 Farm Supply Company Welded wire-Oak Tree program (Fish Div) -205.18
12/08/2016 25010 Flowers & Associates, Inc. Engineering services-Lat 3A  Abandonment-Oct -5,540.25
12/08/2016 25011 Frontier Communications SCADA -589.62
12/08/2016 25012 Harrison Hardware Bucket/Funnel/Scarecrow-ornament owl/gloves/ -96.23

Clamps/fasteners (Fish Div)
12/08/2016 25013 Harwood White Nov mtg fees -397.43
12/08/2016 25014 HDR Engineering, Inc. Engineering services-EPFP Sep-Nov & Habitat (Ops Div) -30,910.04

Improvements/BO/FMP Fish Monitoring-Sep-Oct services (Fish Div)
12/08/2016 25015 Instrument & Valve Services Company Calibration-pressure transmitters (3) (Ops Div) -1,808.00
12/08/2016 25016 J&C Services Ofc cleaning services - Oct/Nov -420.00
12/08/2016 25017 Lauren W. Hanson Nov mtg fees -266.80
12/08/2016 25018 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets-outlying stations -241.47
12/08/2016 25019 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Oct -11,147.05
12/08/2016 25020 Nestle Pure Life Direct Nov-5 gal disp. (PPE criteria) -97.77
12/08/2016 25021 Pacific Coast Jiffy Lube Service-2008 Ford Explorer - (Ops Div) -63.10
12/08/2016 25022 PG&E Telcolote Tunnel/North Portal electricity -372.74
12/08/2016 25023 Polly Holcombe Nov mtg fees -286.55
12/08/2016 25024 Powell Garage Oil/brake/sparks service-F-150XL & F-1504WD-(Fish Div) -1,376.76
12/08/2016 25025 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental (acetylene for welder) (Ops Div) -68.59
12/08/2016 25026 Premiere Global Services Conf calls-Nov -35.16
12/08/2016 25027 Prudential Overall Supply Mats/scrapers-Nov -100.56
12/08/2016 25028 Select Staffing Admin Assistant II -1,674.00
12/08/2016 25029 Southern California Edison Main office/outlying stations -1,012.97
12/08/2016 25030 Summers Engineering, Inc. Watershed Sanitary Survey 2016-6th/Final billing -3,324.99
12/08/2016 25031 Turenchalk Network Services, Inc. IT services-Nov -1,011.00
12/08/2016 25032 Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. 55 Ticket charges -85.50
12/08/2016 25033 Verizon Wireless Cellular/Modem's/USB -629.12

 Page 1 of 2Item #3c 
Page 1



 1:27 PM
 01/18/17
 Accrual Basis

 Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
 Paid Claims

 As of December 31, 2016

Date Num Name Memo Amount
12/08/2016 25034 W. Douglas Morgan Nov mtg fees -416.40
12/08/2016 25035 Water Systems Optimization, Inc. Water efficiency & metering analysis- Oct/Nov (Ops Div) -13,517.07
12/08/2016 25036 Wright Express Fleet Services Fleet fuel -1,649.26
12/08/2016 25037 Fugro Consultants, Inc. Geotechnical Engineering and Construction Materials -9,846.68

testing services-Xng Oa & 4 -Oct/Nov (Fish Div)
12/08/2016 25038 Santa Ynez Band of Chumash Indians Quiota Creek Xing 0a-Field monitoring (Fish Div) -3,105.00
12/19/2016 25058 Channel City Lumber Trees (Fish Div) -329.69
12/19/2016 25059 COM3 Consulting Inc. QC Xng 8 Project Mgmt services-July-Dec (Fish Div) -6,970.00
12/19/2016 25060 Farm Supply Company Welded wire-Oak Tree program (Fish Div) -1,025.89
12/19/2016 25061 Filippin Engineering, Inc. Construction Observation- Xng 0A & 4 - Nov (Fish Div) -7,447.00
12/19/2016 25062 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Pay Req #3-Xng 0a and 4/Retentions (Fish Div) -594,641.62
12/19/2016 25063 Pitney Bowes Global Fin. Services LL Lease agmt-postage meter (Jan-April) -436.16
12/19/2016 25064 The Gas Company Gas-main office -16.55
12/23/2016 25066 Cushman Contracting Corp. Emerg Pumping System: Pay Req#31-Phase II -124,000.00
12/23/2016 25067 PG&E Telcolote Tunnel/North Portal electricity -336.83
12/23/2016 25068 Turenchalk Network Services, Inc. Network/printer setup -65.88
12/23/2016 25069 Wells Fargo Vendor Fin Serv Copier (4550 & 3051) lease agmt -489.24

Total 1050 · GENERAL FUND -940,604.14

TOTAL -940,604.14

APPROVED	FOR	PAYMENT

Director

Director

Director
FINANCE	COMMITTEE

 Page 2 of 2Item #3c 
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee Meeting 
 

3301 Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105 

 
Thursday, January 12, 2017 

3:30 PM 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Public Comment (Public may address the Committee on any subject matter not on the 
agenda and within the Committee’s jurisdiction)  

 
3. Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program Update (for information)  

 
4. 2015 Annual Report of the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program (for review and 

possible recommendation)  
 

5. Program Action Items for Fiscal Year 2016-17 (for information and possible recommendation)  
 

6. Field Trip (set a date) 
 

7. Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA 
 and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance  

with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.] 
 

Item #4 
Page 1



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

Fisheries Committee Meeting 
 

3301 Laurel Canyon Road 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105 

 
Friday, January 13, 2017 

2:00 PM 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Public Comment (Public may address the Committee on any subject matter not on the 

agenda and within the Committee’s jurisdiction) 
 

3. Quiota Creek Fish Passage Improvement Project Updates: (for information and possible 
recommendation) 

• Crossing 0A 
• Crossing 4 
• Crossing 8 – County of Santa Barbara Professional Services Agreement (PSA)  
• Remaining Quiota Creek Crossings 

 
4. USGS Hilton Creek Stream Gauge Relocation Project Update (for information) 

 
5. Annual Monitoring Reports Update (AMRs) (for information) 

 
6. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA 
 and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance  

with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.] 
 

Item #4 
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: January 23, 2017 

Submitted by: Janet Gingras 

 
 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Resolutions Regarding Bank Accounts 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The General Manager of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board recently hired Edward Lyons 
for the position of Administrative Manager/CFO.   The attached resolutions add Mr. Lyons as an 
authorized signatory on the COMB Renewal Fund and Cachuma Project Trust Fund Accounts, the COMB 
General Fund Account and Revolving Fund as well as the State Treasurer’s Local Agency Investment 
Fund (LAIF).  Additionally, with the adoption of these Resolutions, the Board approves establishing a 
supplemental account agreement with American Riviera Bank which authorizes the Administrative 
Manager/CFO to transact telephone transfers between the COMB General Fund Account and Revolving 
Fund and LAIF as needed.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Board of Directors approve Resolutions No. 624 through 628 by roll call vote, on one motion, unless 
members request separate consideration. 
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS: 
 
1)  Resolutions No. 624 through 628 
  
 

Item #5 
Page 1



RESOLUTION NO. 624 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE  
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING 

SIGNATORIES FOR GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT AT  
AMERICAN RIVIERA BANK  

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance maintains a separate checking account at 
American Riviera Bank (formerly The Bank of Santa Barbara) (Bank) for the payment of bills and claims 
presented to the Board herein called the General Fund, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the checks issued on the General Fund require two (2) authorized signatures; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks 
issued on the General Fund at the Board's monthly meeting. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation 
and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said account subject to 
those conditions as specified in Resolution No. 617 adopted by this Board on July 25, 2016. 
 
 
   

President, Board of Directors  Vice-President, Board of Directors 

   

Director  Director 

   

General Manager/Secretary of the Board  Administrative Manager/Auditor-Controller 
 
 
 This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 618 dated July 25, 2016, and all resolutions preceding it 
pertaining to said Agreement. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of January 2017, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
NAYES:   
ABSENT/ABSTAIN: 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      President of the Board 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Secretary of the Board 

Item #5 
Page 2



RESOLUTION NO. 625 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE  
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING 

SIGNATORIES FOR REVOLVING FUND ACCOUNT AT  
AMERICAN RIVIERA BANK 

 
 WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board maintains a separate checking account 
at American Riviera Bank (formerly The Bank of Santa Barbara) (Bank) for the payment of payroll and 
related items herein called the Revolving Fund, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the checks issued on the Revolving Fund require one authorized signature before the 
checks are honored by the Bank. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation 
and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said account: 
 
   

President, Board of Directors  Vice-President, Board of Directors 

   
   

General Manager/Secretary of the Board  Administrative Manager/Auditor-Controller 

 
 This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 619 dated July 25, 2016 and all resolutions preceding it 
pertaining to authorized signatories for said account. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of January 2017, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
NAYES:   
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:   
 
 
              APPROVED: 

 

              ______________________________________ 
              President of the Board  
 
ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 
Secretary of the Board 

Item #5 
Page 3



                                                      RESOLUTION NO. 626 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE  
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD AUTHORIZING 

SIGNATORIES FOR THE CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND AND THE 
CACHUMA MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND ACCOUNTS AT  

AMERICAN RIVIERA BANK 
 
 WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) by Resolution No. 249 of 
January 27, 1997 assumed responsibility for managing the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and the Cachuma 
Master Contract Renewal Fund (Renewal Fund), and 
 
 WHEREAS, COMB has identified American Riviera Bank (formerly The Bank of Santa Barbara) 
(Bank) as the most favorable institution with which to establish these accounts; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the checks issued on the Renewal Fund and Cachuma Project Trust Fund require two 
(2) authorized signatures; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reviews and approves the payment of claims for all checks 
issued on the Renewal Fund and Cachuma Project Trust Fund accounts at the Board's monthly meeting, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation 
and Maintenance Board that the following persons are authorized signatories on said accounts subject to 
those conditions as specified in Resolution No. 620 adopted by this Board on July 25, 2016. 
 
   

President, Board of Directors  Vice-President, Board of Directors 
   

Director  Director 
 
 

  

General Manager/Secretary of the Board  Administrative Manager/Auditor-Controller 

 
 This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 621 dated July 25, 2016, and all resolutions preceding it 
pertaining to said Agreement. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of January 2017, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
NAYES:   
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:   
         APPROVED: 
 
       
         _________________________________________ 
         President of the Board 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary of the Board  Item #5 

Page 4



RESOLUTION  NO.  627 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 

 AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES IN THE  
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 

 
 
 WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 was added to the 
California Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for the 
deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and  
 

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors does hereby find that the deposit and withdrawal of money 
in the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the 
Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated therein is in the best interests of the  
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB).  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize 
the deposit and withdrawal of COMB monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury 
in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the Government Code for the purpose of 
investment as stated therein, and verification by the State Treasurer’s Office of all banking information 
provided in that regard. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following COMB officers or their successors in office 
shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund. 
 
             
   
President, Board of Directors  Vice-President, Board of Directors 
 
   
General Manager/Secretary of the Board  Administrative Manager/Auditor-Controller 
 
  
 This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 615 dated July 25, 2016, and all resolutions preceding it 
pertaining to said Agreement. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of COMB, County of Santa Barbara, 
State of California on January 23, 2017, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
NAYES:   
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:   
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
      _______________________________________ 
      President of the Board  
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Secretary of the Board         

Item #5 
Page 5



RESOLUTION NO. 628 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE  
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD (CUSTOMER)  

ESTABLISHING A SUPPLEMENTAL ACCOUNT AGREEMENT 
FOR TELEPHONE TRANSFERS 

 
 The undersigned Customer further agrees with American Riviera Bank (formerly The Bank of Santa Barbara) 
(Bank) in connection with its Agreement for General Fund and Revolving Fund Accounts, hereinafter referred to as 
the "checking accounts", that the Bank may honor telephone instructions to transfer funds to and from the State 
Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund, maintained at the Bank of America Sacramento Branch to and from 
Customer's above listed local accounts when such instructions are given by the person, or one of the persons, 
authorized below to make such transfers. 
 
 In consideration of the Bank accepting telephone instructions to transfer, the Bank may require such 
identification of the person giving such instructions as it may deem necessary and sufficient and the undersigned 
Customer will indemnify and hold harmless the Bank from all loss or damage resulting from such instructions, 
including incorrect identification. 
 
 Any one of the following persons is authorized to make telephone transfers to and from the Checking 
Accounts(s): 
 

   
President, Board of Directors  Vice-President, Board of Directors 

 

   
General Manager/Secretary of the Board  Administrative Manager/Auditor-Controller 

 
  
 The Bank is authorized to accept and rely upon the telephone instructions of the above persons, and each of 
them, unless and until the undersigned Customer shall deliver to the Bank at the Branch where the Checking accounts 
are located a specific written instruction revoking the authority of such person(s) to make such telephone instruction, 
and the Bank has a reasonable opportunity to comply (which shall be at least one banking business day) with the 
written revocation of authority. 
 
 This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 616 dated July 25, 2016, and all resolutions preceding it pertaining 
to said Agreement. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of January 2017, by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:   
NAYS:   
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:       
       APPROVED: 
 
 
                  ____________________________________ 
                  President of the Board  
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Secretary of the Board        

Item #5 
Page 6



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FY 2015-16 Unexpended Funds Fisheries Operations Totals
Revenue 2,175,612$ 4,752,283$   6,927,895$      

Expenses 2,114,565$ 3,875,267$   5,989,832$      

Unexpended Funds 61,047$      877,016$      938,063$        
General and Administrative

Labor - Operations Personnel Changes -$           29,741$        29,741$          
Vehicles and Equipment Unexpended -                4,339           4,339              
Contract Labor Unexpended 16,168        -                  16,168            
Materials and Supplies Unexpended -                48,337         48,337            
General and Administrative Salary/benefits personnel changes -                85,686         85,686            

Special Projects
SCC Structure Rehab Budgeted in current FY -$           128,007$      128,007$        
Emergency Pumping Facilities Project Carryover Request -                314,124        314,124          
Mission Creek Pipe Repair Unexpended -                4,515           4,515              
Lateral 3 Structure Repair Unexpended -                17,540         17,540            
Rehab San Antonio Creek B/O Unexpended -                10,000         10,000            
Sheffield Tunnel Inspection/Evaluation Project delayed -                46,000         46,000            
South Portal Slope Stabilization Unexpended -                1,059           1,059              
Encroachment / Tree overgrowth Project delayed -                25,000         25,000            
Lauro Tunnel Pipe Support Evaluation Completed -                30,000         30,000            
SCC Lower Reach Lateral Structures Project delayed -                50,000         50,000            
North Portal Slope Stabilization Carryover Request -                82,668         82,668            
Habitat Enhancement Projects Unexpended 44,879        -                  44,879            
     Total unexpended funds 61,047$      877,016$      938,063$        

6120 Emergency Pumping Facilities Project -                314,124        314,124          
6130 North Portal Slope Stabilization -                82,668         82,668            

     Total Carryover Request -$               396,792$      396,792$        

Goleta Water District 40.42% 24,675        194,106        218,782          
City of Santa Barbara 35.88% 21,904        172,304        194,208          
Carpinteria Valley Water District 12.20% 7,448         58,587         66,035            
Montecito Water District 11.50% 7,020         55,226         62,246            
Unexpended funds for Board Designation 100.00% 61,047$      480,224$      541,271$        

 
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 

 
BOARD MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: January 23, 2017 

Approved by: Janet Gingras 
 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2015-16 Unexpended Funds 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Budget line items designated for expenditure in the Fiscal Year 2015-16 approved operating budget were under-
expended due to various reasons including unexpected staffing changes, cost savings, or delayed projects.  In 
conjunction with the financial audit report review, unexpended funds have been identified according to budget line item 
categories.  The matrix below depicts, per division, total collected assessment revenues from Member Agency 
participants, accrued operating expenditures and resultant unexpended funds from Fiscal Year 2015-16.  Staff is 
requesting partial unexpended funds to be carried forward to implement projects as outlined below: 
 

 
 
  

Item #7 
Page 1



 
 
The unexpended funds requested to be Board designated for carryover total $396,792 and are described as follows: 
 

• Emergency Pumping Facilities Project:  $314,124 
These funds were identified in the Board approved budget for demobilization of the Emergency Pumping 
Facility (EPF) project and subsequently were unexpended in Fiscal Year 2016.  Staff is requesting these funds 
be carried forward to Fiscal Year 2017 designated specifically for the EPF project. 

 
• North Portal Slope Stabilization:  $82,668 

These funds were unexpended due to a delay in project approval from Reclamation.  Staff is requesting these 
funds be carried forward to implement the project once approval from Reclamation has been obtained. 

 
The remaining unexpended funds ($541,271) are discretionary and are proposed to be Board designated for 
constructive return to the Member Agencies during the third quarter assessment process per the Administrative 
Committee’s recommendation. 
 
COMMITTEE STATUS: 
 
The Administrative Committee reviewed the summary matrix and forwards the proposed designation of Fiscal Year 
2015-16 unexpended funds to the Board of Directors with a recommendation to approve. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Board of Directors approve the designation of unexpended funds from Fiscal Year 2015-16 in the amount of 
$396,792 to be carried forward for the EPF project and the North Portal Slope Stabilization project; and authorize 
unexpended funds in the amount of $541,271 to be designated for constructive return to the Member Agencies during 
the third quarter assessment process. 
 
 
 
 

Item #7 
Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: January 23, 2017 

Submitted by: Tim Robinson 

Approved by: Janet Gingras 

 
 
 
SUBJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 0A Fish Passage Improvement Project, Update and 

Change Order 2 Request 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Project Description:  A 55-foot prefabricated bottomless arched culvert replaced the pre-existing 
concrete low flow crossing at Quiota Creek Crossing 0A. The project removed a fish passage barrier and 
opened up unimpeded juvenile and adult fish passage for the endangered southern steelhead to NMFS 
designated critical habitat upstream.  
 
Project Location:  The nearest town is Santa Ynez. Quiota Creek Crossing 0A is located off of Hwy 246 
via Refugio Road 2 miles south of Hwy 246 on private property. No access is permitted to the public. 
 
Contractor:  Peter Lapidus Construction (PLC); the construction contract who won the competitive bid, 
was issued a Notice to Proceed on 10/13/16 for $315,970. 
 
Design Engineer:  Michael Garello, HDR Fisheries Design Center. 
 
Resident Engineer:  Gino Filippin, Filippin Engineering. 
 
County Oversight:  David Vyenielo, Mark Matson and Dana Eady (North County Planning and 
Development). 
 
Project Status and Timetable (as of the Board meeting date): 
 

Status Time
Notice to Proceed 10/13/2016
Construction start 10/13/2016
Contract Time (approximate to complete all work) 2 months
Completion Date 12/15/2016
Number of construction work days (WD*) 44
Elapsed Time (WD) 44
Remaining Time (WDs to complete all work) 0
Time Elapsed to Date (%) 100%
*WD: Working Days.  
 
Work Performed to Date:  The project started on 10/13/16 and was completed on 12/15/16. The project 
was successfully completed as designed (Figures 1 and 2 included as Exhibits). The County, regulatory 
agencies and landowners were pleased with the outcome of the project. PLC did an excellent job with the 

Item #8 
Page 1



project and kept project costs within budget. A Notice of Completion has been filed with the County. Final 
reports and a grant reimbursement request are being submitted to the associated regulatory agencies. 
 
Work Projected for Next Month:  Submit the As-Built drawings to the County and landowner. Once the 
re-vegetation effort has successfully sprouted across 70% of the disturbed area, all permit obligations 
(permit closure and final fees) can be finalized which is expected in the late spring. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
A summary of the estimate and current project expenses is as follows. 
 

Amount
Revenues:
CDFW grant $671,635
COMB services match $68,139
COMB operating expenses match $34,130
Landowner construction match $50,000

Total: $823,904

Estimated Costs:
COMB operating expenses (match) $34,130
Construction Engineer's Estimate $526,010
ConTech bridge fabrication estimate $140,000

Total: $700,140

Contracted Construction:
Construction Contract (PLC): $315,970
ConTech Contract Amount: $132,038
Change Order 1 (veg relocation, extra rebar+concrete, extra strapping) (approved): $31,446
Change Order 2 (cutting bridge bolts, waterline, overtime, grading bond) (pending): $9,520

Adjusted Construction Contract Amount: $488,974

Amount
Total Expenditure: FY17 FY16

PLC - Invoice 1: $177,760
PLC - Invoice 2: $138,210

PLC - CO-1 (approved): $31,446
PLC - CO-2 (pending): $9,520

ConTech Bridge (deposit): $44,013
ConTech Bridge (final + tat): $87,618

Geotechnical Services (Fugro) - Invoice 1: $2,903
Geotechnical Services (Fugro) - Invoice 2: $772

Resident Engineer - AECOM (fabrication) - Invoice 1: $4,294
Resident Engineer - Gino Filippin (site construction) - Invoice 1: $3,383

Oversight Engineer - AECOM (fabrication) - Invoice 1: $4,294
Materials Testing - Krazan (Bethlehem) - Invoice 1: $2,228
Materials Testing - Krazan (Bethlehem) - Invoice 2: $2,590

Materials Testing - Fugro (site construction) - Invoice 1: $5,514
Materials Testing - Fugro (site construction) - Invoice 2: $2,138

Cultural Monitoring (Chumash) - Invoice 1: $3,105
Cultural Monitoring (Chumash) - Invoice 2: $4,190

COMB Legal Counsel Bid Packet + Contract review: $2,463
Manzanita Nursery (mitigation oak trees) - Invoice 1: $311

Tri-Co Reproduction - all invoices: $464
SB County Permit Fees (all): $11,957 $5,297

CDFW 1600 Permit Fee: $4,912
CDFW EIR/EIS CEQA Filing Fee: $3,070

Total Paid: $542,240 $10,210

% Estimated Costs to Total Expenditures: 77.4%
Estimated Costs minus Total Expenditures: $157,900
Revenues minus Total Expenditures: $281,664  

 

Item #8 
Page 2



There have been two Change Order requests from PLC for this project, one (CO-1) for $31,445.55 that 
was approved and paid, and a second (CO-2) for $9,520.00 that is pending Board approval. CO-2 is for 
cutting bridge bolts that were protruding into the road base, replacing an unexpected waterline across the 
bridge that was embedded in the pre-existing concrete low flow crossing, and a County required Grading 
Bond. The sum of the two change orders is greater than 10% of the contractor’s construction contract 
hence requires submission to the Fisheries Committee for review and recommendation for Board 
approval. This additional project expense remains well below the project budget and revenues for the 
project (see the summary table above). We are awaiting the final closure of all County Permits which may 
have additional associated required fees. 

 
LEGAL CONCURRENCE:  
COMB legal counsel has reviewed and approved the project. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE: 
All permits have been obtained and were followed. 
 
COMMITTEE STATUS: 
The Fisheries Committee received a project update and reviewed the CO-2 request and forwards the 
Change Order request to the Board with a recommendation to approve.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Board approve the requested Change Order (CO-2) in the amount of $9,250 as presented for the 
completion of the Quiota Creek Crossing 0A Project.  
 
LIST OF EXHIBITS: 
Project photos: 

(a)

(c)

(b)

(d)

 
Figure 1:  Pre-project condition looking (a) across the crossing, (b) upstream at the crossing, and (c+d) 
the crossing with storm flow.  

Item #8 
Page 3



 

(a)

(c)

(b)

(d)

 
Figure 2:  The completed project looking (a) upstream, (c) downstream, (c) across the bridge, and (d) 
across the project area with the planted mitigation trees and hydro-mulch/seed treatment. 
 
 

Item #8 
Page 4



 
 
 

 
 
 
January 23, 2017 
 

 
General Manager Report 

 
 
The following summary provides the Board with information and an overview of progress on current COMB 
activities. 
   
Meetings 
 

• Cachuma Project Member Agency Managers Meeting 
 
The Cachuma Project Member Agency Managers meeting is hosted monthly by the Santa Barbara County 
Water Agency and was held on Wednesday, January 4, 2017.  The agenda topics included a presentation of 
Santa Barbara County Flood Control Forecasting Model for the Santa Ynez River and reservoirs.  The 
demonstration included a scenario using, as a sample, a March 1991 five day inflow event with current lake 
conditions data incorporated into the scenario.  The outcome of that sample model showed a significant 
increase to the lake volume even with soil antecedent index conditions in high ranges.  Discussions 
pertaining to the Master Contract renewal process structure and potential schedule also occurred. 
 

• Regional Drought Task Force Field Meetings 
 
Local water agency representatives and staff attended two, four hour Drought Task Force Field workshop 
meetings held on Wednesday, January 11th and Wednesday, January 18th.  The purposes of the meetings 
are to formulate potential regional project priorities for submission to the State for possible financial 
assistance.  Discussions involved formulating the process for presenting a well-developed plan which 
contains projects that provide regional benefits and critical infrastructure reliability.  The next meeting is 
scheduled for January 25th for final review and culmination of the regional plan accompanied by a cover letter 
which will be submitted to Boards and Councils during the month of February.  A regional table-top exercise 
has been preliminarily scheduled for April 2017.   
 

• Cachuma Project Manager’s Meeting 
 
A meeting was hosted by COMB on Wednesday, January 18th to provide the Cachuma Project Managers 
and stakeholder group evolving information regarding the long-term operations of the Emergency Pumping 
Facility and proposed secured pipeline project.  Dan Ellison, HDR Engineering, presented the alternatives 
relative to the proposed secured pipeline project at Lake Cachuma as well as options on disposition of the 
barge facility, water quality and treatment considerations respective to the proposed part-two pipeline, and 
COMB staff provided an update on the permitting process.  Discussions among the group also included 
inquiries regarding short-term operational decisions for the facility if/when rain events produce significant 
inflow to the lake.   Operational information has been provided by HDR to the Member Agencies. 
 
Operations Division Activities 
 

• Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project (EPFP) 
 
The EPFP is currently operating in approximately 35’ of lake depth with average flows of 4 mgd for the month 
of January with one to two pumps performing at approximately 90% capacity.  As of January 19th, lake 
storage was 17,900 AF with a corresponding elevation of 651.98’.  The pumping system continues to 
perform and operate as originally designed. 
 
 
 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“To provide a reliable source of water 
to our member agencies in an efficient and cost effective  

manner for the betterment of life in our communities.” 

Item #9 
Page 1



General Manager Report 
January 23, 2017 

  

 
In July 2016, COMB executed a Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering Inc. (HDR) for 
continued Professional Engineering Project Management Services for the Emergency Pumping Facility 
(EPF) Project currently operating at Lake Cachuma.  COMB also executed a Design, Build, Operate, and 
Maintain (DBOM) contract with Cushman Contracting Corp. for design, construction, operation and 
maintenance of the EPF project. 
 
The current temporary design of the Emergency Pumping Facility does not support long-term operations.  As 
the lake rises and falls, the barge facility, additional equipment and electrical supply will need to be moved 
between site 1 and site 2 to provide for continued operational function.  COMB Operations staff is engaged 
with Santa Barbara County Flood Control to receive daily and up to hourly Santa Ynez River Forecast model 
updates from realized and anticipated storm systems.  Staff is also in continual communication with HDR 
Engineering and Cushman Contracting Corp. regarding the potential need to relocate from site 2 to site 1 or 
off the lake if increased inflow conditions occur with current or subsequent storm events.   
 
See Attachment (A) for Emergency Pumping Facility Project expenditure detail. 
 
 
Fisheries Division Activities 
 
The Fisheries Division staff is working with Reclamation under approval from NMFS to maintain the Hilton 
Creek O. mykiss population in the creek during this wet weather period in hopes of reducing the potential for 
stranding.  During the past two weeks, the Fisheries Division staff have been conducting beaver dam 
surveys in access areas along the entire Lower Santa Ynez River mainstem, and within the Salsipuedes/El 
Jaro Creek drainage. Only a small section of the lower mainstem remains to be surveyed.  The three 
passage projects (Hwy 1, Jalama, Rancho San Julian) on Salsipuedes/El Jaro Creeks are being monitored 
as part of regular maintenance requirements to verify no debris blockages were present from the last series 
of storms.  Migrant trapping program may begin as early as next week, depending on flows within the basin. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

Janet Gingras 
 
General Manager 

Item #9 
Page 2



AS OF: 12/31/2016
FY 16/17 APPROVED BUDGET
Emergency Pumping Facility Project ACCT #6120 1,846,250.00$  Total Budget Approved FY 16/17

FY 16/17
CONSULTANTS BUDGET EXPENDED BALANCE

Cushman Contracting 1,746,250.00      772,183.90         974,066.10       Construction ‐ Phase II/Operations
HDR Engineering 100,000.00         43,019.08             56,980.92         Contract Management tasks
Musick, Peeler & Garrett ‐                        69.00                  (69.00)               Legal costs
American Riviera Bank ‐                        7,045.23             (7,045.23)          Loan fees/Interest (CVWD/GWD/MWD)
Misc ‐                        ‐                      ‐                     Materials, supplies, Permits, etc.

Totals 1,846,250.00$   822,317.21$       1,023,932.79$ 

FY 15/16
CONSULTANTS BUDGET EXPENDED BALANCE

Cushman Contracting 2,219,250.00      1,954,734.86      264,515.14       Construction ‐ Phase II/Operations
HDR Engineering 100,000.00         80,942.54             19,057.46         Contract Management tasks
PGE  (Site 2) 150,000.00         107,880.35         42,119.65         PGE reconducting costs (6 mo's) (Eng)
PGE 240,000.00         ‐                      240,000.00       PGE electrical costs (6 mo's)
Musick, Peeler & Garrett ‐                        13,662.00             (13,662.00)        Legal costs
American Riviera Bank ‐                        82,144.46             (82,144.46)        Loan fees/Interest (CVWD/GWD/MWD)
Misc ‐                        1,518.75             (1,518.75)          Materials, supplies, Permits, etc.

Totals 2,709,250.00$   2,240,882.96$    468,367.04$    

FY 14/15
CONSULTANTS BUDGET EXPENDED* BALANCE

Cushman Contracting 3,818,000.00      3,842,509.46      (24,509.46)        Construction ‐ Phase II/Operations
HDR Engineering 150,000.00         71,618.52             78,381.48         Contract Management tasks
Musick, Peeler & Garrett ‐                        22,609.00             (22,609.00)        Legal costs
PGE Construction 125,000.00         111,907.00         13,093.00        
PGE Monthly Costs 32,565.00           9,631.02             22,933.98         Electricity charges
PGE Monthly Costs ‐                        2,500.00             (2,500.00)          Deposit‐pump station location #2 eng.
RMC Water & Environment ‐                        999.81                (999.81)             Prop 84, Grant Application support
Rodney Hunt‐Fontaine ‐                        540.00                (540.00)             Stems/guides‐cast/engineering
SY Band of Chumash ‐                        1,914.30             (1,914.30)          Field monitoring
Bank of Santa Barbara ‐                        60,120.92             (60,120.92)        Loan fees/Interest (CVWD/GWD/MWD)
Misc ‐                        1,214.97             (1,214.97)          Materials, supplies, Permits, etc.

Totals 4,125,565.00$   4,125,565.00$    0.00$                
*Participating Member Units were assessed Actual Expenditures only. 

FY 13/14
CONSULTANTS BUDGET EXPENDED BALANCE

Environ Strategy 60,000.00           9,191.50             50,808.50         Project Management Services
HDR Engineering 198,748.00         178,645.48         20,102.52         Develop proj def; assist w/RFQ‐RFP, etc
MPG ‐ Environmental/Legal 50,000.00           80,622.32             (30,622.32)        Environmental / Legal fees
Permits 8,045.25              8,045.25             ‐                     CDFW‐$4,912.25 / RWQCB‐$3,133
PG&E 7,000.00              7,000.00             ‐                     On‐going project electrical charges
Smith, Watts & Martinez 20,000.00           20,000.00             ‐                     Lobbyist‐drought relief funding
SYRWCD ID#1 (Stetson) 5,000.00              4,025.17             974.83              Work authorized by RW/TR
Miscellaneous 33,206.75           119.72                33,087.03         Non‐Contract Incidental charges
Cushman Contracting 350,000.00         350,000.00         ‐                     Phase I designs/mobilization/site prep
HDR Engineering 50,000.00           ‐                      50,000.00         Project Management fees
Contractor 54,000.00           ‐                      54,000.00         Evaluation of NP gates, stems, guides
Rodney Hunt‐Fontaine 150,000.00         152,272.44         (2,272.44)          Stems for gates 1‐5
PG&E ‐                        107,370.37         (107,370.37)     Electrical Installation contract

Totals 986,000.00$       917,292.25$       68,707.75$      

BUDGET EXPENDED BALANCE
9,667,065.00$   8,106,057.42$    1,561,007.58$ 

EMERGENCY PUMPING FACILITY PROJECT 
Description

COMBINED FY 13/14; 14/15; 15/16 & 16/17 Totals

Attachment A

EMERGENCY PUMPING FACILITY PROJECT FY 2016/2017

DROUGHT CONTINGENCY‐EMERGENCY PUMPING FACILITY PROJECT 
Description

EMERGENCY PUMPING FACILITY PROJECT 
Description

EMERGENCY PUMPING FACILITY PROJECT 
Description

Item #9 
Page 3



 

    CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE:  January 23, 2017  
 
TO:    Janet Gingras, General Manager 
 
FROM:   Dave Stewart, Operations Division Manager 
 
RE:    MONTHLY OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT  
 
 
Operations  
 
The annual Work Plan sets forth all activities necessary to ensure continuous system reliability. 
Consistent with the Plan, Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on the 
surface water distribution and storage system, while also striving to make improvements, address 
any deficiencies, and identify potential items for inclusion in the Division’s Infrastructure 
Improvement Plan (IIP).  
 
Lake Cachuma Operations 
 
The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for December was 546.8 acre-feet, 
for an average daily flow of 17.63 acre-feet. Lake elevation was 647.46 feet at the beginning of 
the month and 649.14 feet at the end. Storage change increased 1130 acre-feet. CCWA wheeled 
1470.7 acre-feet of water to Cachuma Project facilities. 
 
Operation and Maintenance Activities 
 
COMB Staff regularly performs the following duties: 
 

 Operation and maintenance of the South Coast Conduit (SCC) and associated facilities: 

 
 

 Operation of the Lake Cachuma North Portal Intake Tower and Jet Flow Valve 
 Regulate and maintain flows from Lake Cachuma to meet the needs of South Coast 

Member Units 
 Dam inspection and instrumentation reports (all reservoirs)  
 Weekly Safety meetings 
 Weekly Rodent Bait (all reservoirs) 
 Weekly Toe Drain and Piezometer reads at Ortega (L23) 
 Structure maintenance per Work Plan 
 USA Dig Alert – Responded as necessary to alerts 

Reach Endpoints
Linear 

Length (ft)

Pipe 

Diameter

Regulating 

Storage 

Reservoirs

Meters
Air 

Vents

Blow-

Offs
Turnouts

Open 

Air 

Vents

Valves
Valve 

Size

Slide 

Gates

Capacity / 

Volume (gal)

Upper
Glen Annie Turnout (S. Portal) -  

Cater Water Treatment Plant
64,050 48" 2 5 32 35 18 2 115 4" - 48" 7 6,017,421

Lower
Cater Water Treatment Plant - 

Carpinteria Reservoir
90,910 27" - 36" 2 15 26 31 42 4 144 4" - 36" - 3,190,171

South Coast Conduit - Structure Inventory

Item #10 
Page 1



 

 Pesticide report to County of Santa Barbara  
 Operational tests of generators at the North Portal and at Lauro Yard 
 Inspection of fire extinguishers 
 Read anodes and rectifier data 
 Water samples taken at Lake Cachuma 
 Clean up, Inspection, and tool Inventory of all vehicles 
 Clean up and organize service yard and all buildings  

 
Weekly Safety Meetings: 
 
The primary purpose of the weekly safety meetings is to continue educating staff on safe practices 
in the field and on-site. In the safety meetings, staff is urged to ask questions regarding the topic 
being discussed and to think of related examples. The discussion also includes how the incident 
could have been prevented. Regular safety meetings help staff to constantly be aware of safety 
practices while on the job. Staff considered the following topics this month: 
 

 Back Up Generator  
 Power Tools 
 Vehicle Backing 

COMB’s Operations Division staff performed the following activities, specifically: 
 

 On December 24, 2016, following a magnitude 3.1 earthquake centered approximately 
7km southwest of Santa Barbara, staff performed visual inspections of all dams along 
system, confirming they had not sustained damage. 

 Removed any standing water from the six structures containing Air Vacuum Air Release 
(AVAR) valves along the Lower Reach of the South Coast Conduit (SCC), following recent 
rains. 

 Attended pre-construction meetings regarding project details and conduit safety at the 
Arroyo Parida Creek crossing. 

 A technician from Emerson successfully calibrated both the Lauro Inflow Meter and the 
Sheffield South-flow Meter, per their recommended calibration schedules. 

 Assisted Goleta Water District (GWD) representatives in collecting samples to test the 
quality of Tecolote Tunnel intrusion water. 

 Pre-construction work on the Lauro Stop Valve, tentatively scheduled for replacement on 
February 14, 2017. 

 Cleaned the valve pits at Ortega Reservoir, Lauro Reservoir, Carpinteria Reservoir, and 
Sheffield Control Station in storm preparation. 

 Cleaned and repaired storm drains at Glen Anne, Lauro, Ortega, and Carpinteria 
Reservoirs, following the storm-induced build-up of debris and fallen trees. 

The Operations Division constantly inspects all work sites, reservoirs, and the South Coast 
Conduit (SCC) in search of potential items or projects for future inclusion in the Infrastructure 
Improvement Plan (IIP). 

  

Item #10 
Page 2



 

Current IIP projects include: 
 

•  Air Vacuum Air Release (AVAR) Valve and Blow-off Structure Rehabilitation & 
Replacement  

• Lauro Stop Valve Replacement  
• North Portal Access Road Repair 
• North Portal Jet Flow Control Valve Replacement 
• Lauro Tunnel Concrete Pipe Supports Repair 

 
Storm Damage Clean Up / Repairs 

 

 
 

 

Item #10 
Page 3



 

Lauro Stop Valve 
 

 
 

 

Item #10 
Page 4



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD 
 

BOARD MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE:  January 23, 2017 
 
TO:    Janet Gingras, General Manager 
 
FROM:   Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager 
 
RE:    MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT  
 
 
HIGHLIGHTS: 

• Water delivery to Hilton Creek continues to be conducted by USBR through a submersible 
pump in the Stilling Basin that is pumping water to the Lower Release Point of Hilton Creek. 
Water quality conditions are acceptable for the Hilton Creek O. mykiss population. No upper 
basin flow has been observed so far this water year.\ 

• On 12/27/16, there was an interruption of power to the Stilling Basin submersible pumps 
that caused a brief interruption of flow to Hilton Creek. Fortunately COMB and USBR staff 
responded quickly at which point USBR opened the Hilton Creek water tanks which ran 
until the system was repaired the next day. There were no noticed impacts to the Hilton 
Creek O. mykiss population. 

 
In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BiOp) (NMFS, 2000) and as 
described in the 2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (SYRTAC, 2000) and the 
Monitoring Program in the 2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project 
Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on 
the Lower Santa Ynez River (LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities 
carried out by CPBS since the last COMB Board Fisheries Division Report that has been broken 
out by categories.   
 
LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements: 

 
Lake Profiles:  Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen 
concentration solids and turbidity) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the 
lake (Lake Profile) are taken once a month, normally from April through December at the 
Hilton Creek Watering System (HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be near the 
deepest point in the lake and allows for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality 
conditions at the intake level for the HCWS and lake-turnover. Due to the drought and the 
need to carefully monitor Lake Cachuma, lake profiles are being taken monthly throughout 
the year. 
 
Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:  COMB staff, with guidance from a hired 
professional arborist, continues to implement the Program and has successfully conducted all 
management actions as required. An update of the project is provided in a separate Board 
memo.  
 
Hilton Creek Releases from a Submersible Pump placed in the Stilling Basin to the 
Lower Release Point:  U. S Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) continues to provide flow to 
Hilton Creek through an USBR installed small submersible pump on the south side of the 

Item #11 
Page 1



Stilling Basin that is connected to the Chute Release Point of the Hilton Creek Watering 
System and allows water to be pumped directly to the Lower Release Point (LRP) of Hilton 
Creek. The system continues to successfully provide just enough water to sustain the 
remaining population of Oncorhynchus mykiss (O. mykiss) in Hilton Creek. A second backup 
submersible pump was installed by USBR on 11/8/16 but that delivered water still does not 
go through the Hilton Creek water tanks. Water quality conditions in Hilton Creek are being 
monitored at several locations.  
 
On 12/27/16, there was a power interruption to the submersible pumps in the Stilling Basin 
that stopped flow to the Lower Release Point of Hilton Creek. The cause of the issue was 
gopher activity where they cut the power line. The system went off in the morning and was 
fixed by middle of the following day during which time USBR successfully ran the Hilton 
Creek water tanks that were refilled by the County water truck. There were no noticed 
impacts to the Hilton Creek O. mykiss population 
 
USGS gauge on Hilton Creek:  The U. S Geological Survey (USGS) completed the 
installation of the new gauging station just downstream of the LRP on Hilton Creek. That site 
(11125605, Hilton Canyon Creek 0.25 Miles Below Bradbury Dam Near Santa Ynez) is 
measuring stream discharge up to 50 cfs, temperature, and specific conductance. The 
previous site (11125600, Hilton Canyon Creek near Santa Ynez) located just downstream of 
the Upper Release Point (URP) continues to operate but is a stage gauge only. The data 
from both sites can be viewed real-time online at: 
https://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/current/?type=flow 
 
    

Tributary Project Updates: 
 

Quiota Creek Crossing 0A:  COMB received a 2014 CDFW-FRGP Grant for $671,635 with a 
landowner construction match of $50,000. The COMB Board approved the project through 
Resolution 612 on 5/23/16. The project broke ground on 10/13/16 and was successfully 
completed on 12/15/16 on time and within the budget. All are very pleased with the results of 
the project. A separate Board memo has been prepared with further detail.  
 
Quiota Creek Crossing 4:  COMB was awarded a 2015 CDFW-FRGP Grant on 3/30/15 for 
$938,295 with a COMB construction match of $50,000. The project broke ground on 10/3/16 
and is expected to be completed by 12/22/16. A final Board memo with closing financials will 
be provided at the February Board meeting. 
 
Quiota Creek Crossing 5:  As discussed and recommended by the COMB Board on 3/7/16, 
staff submitted a 2016 CDFW-FRGP Grant on 3/11/16 for $893,287 with a COMB 
construction match of $50,000. If funded, the project would most likely be built in the fall of 
2017 pending design approval and permit acquisition.   
 
Quiota Creek Crossing 8:  This project and the required Cooperative Agreement with the 
County were discussed at the 5/4/16 Fisheries Committee meeting with approval by the Board 
on 5/23/16 to move forward with the project and the Cooperative Agreement. The County 
Board of Supervisors approved the Cooperative Agreement on 7/12/16. With a fully executed 
Cooperative Agreement, the County submitted a CalTrans grant application to fund the project 
and CalTrans approved the funding for a full bridge replacement. SBCAG approved the 
project on 11/17/16. We are now working on a Professional Service Agreement for COMB 
with the County to manage the project. Once completed, we will go through the CalTrans 
process for obtaining a Project Engineer and begin grant expenditures (February 2017), hold 

Item #11 
Page 2

https://waterdata.usgs.gov/ca/nwis/current/?type=flow

	__________________________________________________________________________________
	Item #11_Fish Report.pdf
	TO:    Janet Gingras, General Manager




